
 

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or 
language please contact: 

Lisa Antrobus, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR  
01803 207064 

Email: governance.support@torbay.gov.uk 

www.torbay.gov.uk  

(i) 

 

Tuesday, 11 March 2014 
 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 

A meeting of Audit Committee will be held on 
 

Wednesday, 19 March 2014 
 

commencing at 2.00 pm 
 

The meeting will be held in the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus, 
Torquay, TQ1 3DR 

 
 

Members of the Committee 

Councillor Tyerman (Chairman) 

 

Councillor Addis 

Councillor Bent 

Councillor Brooksbank 

 

Councillor Stocks 

Councillor Stringer 

 

 

 

Working for a healthy, prosperous and happy Bay 



(ii) 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 
AGENDA 

 
1.   Apologies  
 To receive any apologies for absence, including notifications of any 

changes to the membership of the Committee. 
 
 

2.   Minutes (Pages 1 - 3) 
 To confirm as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of the 

Audit Committee held on 22 January 2014. 
 

3.   Declarations of interests 
 

 

(a)   To receive declarations of non pecuniary interests in respect of 
items on this agenda 

 

 For reference:  Having declared their non pecuniary interest 
members may remain in the meeting and speak and, vote on the 
matter in question.  A completed disclosure of interests form should 
be returned to the Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting. 
 

(b)   To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests in respect 
of items on this agenda 

 

 For reference:  Where a Member has a disclosable pecuniary 
interest he/she must leave the meeting during consideration of the 
item.  However, the Member may remain in the meeting to make 
representations, answer questions or give evidence if the public 
have a right to do so, but having done so the Member must then 
immediately leave the meeting, may not vote and must not 
improperly seek to influence the outcome of the matter.  A 
completed disclosure of interests form should be returned to the 
Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting. 
 
(Please Note:  If Members and Officers wish to seek advice on any 
potential interests they may have, they should contact Governance 
Support or Legal Services prior to the meeting.) 
 

4.   Urgent Items  
 To consider any other items that the Chairman decides are urgent. 

 
5.   Audit Committee Update for Torbay Council (Pages 4 - 18) 
 To note the update report. 

 
6.   Internal Audit Plan 2014-15 (Pages 19 - 34) 
 To consider the report setting out the Internal Audit Plan for 2014-

15. 
 

7.   Internal Audit Charter (Pages 35 - 40) 
 To note the report that sets out the Internal Audit Charter. 

 
8.   Strategic Risk Management Quarter 3 2013/14 (Pages 41 - 43) 
 To note the report. 



 
 

Minutes of the Audit Committee 

 
22 January 2014 

 
-: Present :- 

 
Councillor Tyerman (Chairman) 

Councillors Addis, Bent and Stocks 
 

 
20. Apologies  

 
An apology for absence was received from Councillor Brooksbank. 
 

21. Minutes  
 
The Minutes of the meeting of the Audit Committee held on 25 September 2013 
were confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.  Members also 
received an update on the improvements that were required within Children 
Services as requested in Minute 19/06/13. 
 

22. Audit Committee Update  
 
Members of the Audit Committee noted the report that summarised emerging 
national issues and developments and included a number of ‘challenge’ questions 
in respect of the emerging issues.  The report also detailed progress on scheduled 
activities that Grant Thornton as the Council’s external auditors had undertaken. 
 
Members paid particular regard to an Audit Commission briefing regarding income 
generated from chargeable services.  Members highlighted situations when 
officers were not fully aware of the process when wanting to review charges.  
Members were advised that the majority of charges were set as part of the budget 
setting process, for those charges that are outside of the budget setting process 
there is the Income Strategy that can be followed when considering levels of fees 
and charges for services. 
 
Members were further advised that Alun Williams (Grant Thornton Engagement 
Lead) and Sue Hicks (Grant Thornton Audit Manager) would be leaving their 
current positions and would no longer be working with Torbay Council.  Members 
and Officers thanked Alun and Sue for the positive support and working 
relationship that had been built with Officers of Torbay Council. 
 

23. The Annual Audit Letter for Torbay Council  
 
Members noted the Annual Audit Letter that summarised the key findings arising 
from the audit of the 2012/13 accounts and Whole of Government Accounts 
submission and assessment of the Council’s arrangements for securing economy, 
efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources. 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



Audit Committee   Wednesday, 22 January 2014 
 

 
 

24. Certification Report 2012/13  
 
Members noted the Certification Report for 2012/13 the process involves the 
examination of certain claims and returns submitted by Torbay Council.  Three 
claims relating to expenditure of £127.9 million were certified, the examination of 
the claims did not identify any significant issues in relation to the management 
arrangements and certification of individual grant claims and returns. 
 

25. Internal Audit Report 2013/14 - Six Month Monitoring Report  
 
Members considered a report that provided a summary of performance in the first 
six months against the internal audit plan for the 2013/14 financial year.  Members 
were advised that adequate progress had been made with 64% of the planned 
audits commenced and 45% of audit fieldwork completed. 
 
Members were advised of some areas which had received an audit opinion of 
‘fundamental weakness’.  Members heard that one such area was Parkfield, the 
Head of Audit Partnership, Rob Hutchins explained to Members that fundamental 
weaknesses had been identified however the audit was a ‘snap shot in time’ and 
had been reassured that measures to address the problems had been put in 
place. 
 
Members were informed that fundamental weaknesses had also been identified in 
Food Safety, Health and Welfare, Licensing and Trading Standards.  Particular 
cause for concern was surrounding the department’s ability to complete the 
required number of inspections in order to comply with the Food Standards 
Agency (FSA) code of practice.  The Principal Environmental Health Officer was 
present to answer Members questions, Members noted that additional resource 
would be provided shortly.  It was also anticipated that some premises would drop 
down the rating system due to the FSA code of practice being applied differently.  
The FSA code of practice was also subject to further revision in July 2014. 
 
Resolved: 
 
i) that the Chairman of the Audit Committee highlight the Committee’s 

concerns regarding the weaknesses set out in the submitted report to the 
Mayor and Executive Lead for Safer Communities, Parking and Sport; and 

 
ii) that the performance of Food Safety be reviewed by the Audit Committee 

on 11 June 2014. 
 

26. Treasury Management Strategy 2014/15  
 
The Audit Committee considered a report that aimed to support the provision of all 
Council services by the management of the Council’s cash flow, debt and 
investment operations in 2014/15 and effectively control the associated risks and 
the pursuit of optimum performance consistent with those risks. 
 

Page 2



Audit Committee   Wednesday, 22 January 2014 
 

 
Members questioned whether ‘post’ project appraisals were undertaken especially 
when prudential borrowings had been used to aid the project.  Officers advised 
that business cases are examined by the Finance Team prior to a decision being 
made, with resources being limited any assessment after the project would need 
to provide significant learning benefit for future projects. 
 
Resolved: 
 
Subject to a revised ‘maturity structure of fixed interest rate borrowing 2014/15’ 
table being agreed with the Chairman of the Audit Committee the Treasury 
Management Strategy 2014/15 be endorsed. 
 

27. Strategic Risk Management Quarter 2 2013/14  
 
Members noted the report setting out the Council’s approach to strategic risk 
management and suggested some improvements regarding the risks, outstanding 
risks and direction of travel.  Members felt these improvements to the reporting 
style would aid them in gaining assurance and confidence in the strategic risk 
management process.  
 
 
 
 

Chairman/woman 

Page 3



©
  2

01
4 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 

.

A
u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

U
p

d
at

e

fo
r 

T
o

rb
ay

 C
o

u
n

ci
l

Y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

4

1
9

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
4

A
lu

n
W

il
li
a
m

s

E
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

L
e
a
d

T
0
1
1
7
 3

0
5
7
 7

9
7

E
a
lu

n
.g

.w
ill

ia
m

s
@

u
k
.g

t.
c
o
m

Agenda Item 5

Page 4



T
h

e 
co

n
te

n
ts

 o
f 

th
is

 r
ep

o
rt

 r
el

at
e 

o
n

ly
 t

o
 t

h
e 

m
at

te
rs

 w
h

ic
h
 h

av
e 

co
m

e 
to

 o
u
r 

at
te

n
ti

o
n

, 

w
h

ic
h

 w
e 

b
el

ie
v
e 

n
ee

d
 t

o
 b

e 
re

p
o

rt
ed

 t
o

 y
o

u
 a

s 
p

ar
t 

o
f 

o
u
r 

au
d

it
 p

ro
ce

ss
. 
 I

t 
is

 n
o

t 
a 

co
m

p
re

h
en

si
v
e 

re
co

rd
 o

f 
al

l 
th

e 
re

le
v
an

t 
m

at
te

rs
, 
w

h
ic

h
 m

ay
 b

e 
su

b
je

ct
 t

o
 c

h
an

ge
, 
an

d
 i
n

 

p
ar

ti
cu

la
r 

w
e 

ca
n

n
o

t 
b

e 
h

el
d

 r
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 t
o

 y
o

u
 f

o
r 

re
p

o
rt

in
g 

al
l 
o

f 
th

e 
ri

sk
s 

w
h

ic
h

 m
ay

 a
ff

ec
t 

yo
u
r 

b
u
si

n
es

s 
o

r 
an

y 
w

ea
k
n

es
se

s 
in

 y
o

u
r 

in
te

rn
al

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

. 
 T

h
is

 r
ep

o
rt

 h
as

 b
ee

n
 p

re
p

ar
ed

 

so
le

ly
 f

o
r 

yo
u
r 

b
en

ef
it

 a
n

d
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e 
q
u
o

te
d

 i
n

 w
h
o

le
 o

r 
in

 p
ar

t 
w

it
h

o
u
t 

o
u
r 

p
ri

o
r 

w
ri

tt
en

 

co
n

se
n

t.
 W

e 
d

o
 n

o
t 

ac
ce

p
t 

an
y 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
an

y 
lo

ss
 o

cc
as

io
n

ed
 t

o
 a

n
y 

th
ir

d
 p

ar
ty

 a
ct

in
g,

 

o
r 

re
fr

ai
n

in
g 

fr
o

m
 a

ct
in

g 
o

n
 t

h
e 

b
as

is
 o

f 
th

e 
co

n
te

n
t 

o
f 

th
is

 r
ep

o
rt

, 
as

 t
h

is
 r

ep
o

rt
 w

as
 n

o
t 

p
re

p
ar

ed
 f

o
r,

 n
o

r 
in

te
n

d
ed

 f
o

r,
 a

n
y 

o
th

er
 p

u
rp

o
se

.

.

Page 5



©
  2

01
4 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 

33

C
o
n
te
n
ts

S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e

In
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n

4

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 a

t 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4

5

E
m

e
rg

in
g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
ts

L
o
c
a
l 
g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 

7

G
ra

n
t 
T

h
o
rn

to
n

1
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 a

u
d
it
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

1
2

Page 6



©
  2

01
4 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 

44

In
tr
o
d
u
ct
io
n

T
h
is

 p
a
p
e
r 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 w

it
h
 a

 r
e
p
o
rt

 o
n
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 in

 d
e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 o
u
r 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 a

s
 y

o
u
r 

e
x
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
o
rs

. 
T

h
e
 p

a
p
e
r 

a
ls

o
 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
:

•
a
 s

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 
e
m

e
rg

in
g

 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
is

s
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 
m

a
y
 b

e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
to

 y
o
u
;
a
n
d

•
in

c
lu

d
e
s
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
c
h
a
lle

n
g

e
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 in

 r
e
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 
th

e
s
e
 e

m
e
rg

in
g

 is
s
u
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 m

a
y
 w

is
h
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r.

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
th

e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 c

a
n
 f

in
d
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

u
s
e
fu

l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
o
n
 o

u
r 

w
e
b
s
it
e
 w

w
w

.g
ra

n
t-

th
o
rn

to
n
.c

o
.u

k
, 
w

h
e
re

 w
e
 h

a
v
e
 a

 s
e
c
ti
o
n

d
e
d
ic

a
te

d
 

to
 o

u
r 

w
o
rk

 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 s
e
c
to

r.
 H

e
re

 y
o
u
 c

a
n
 d

o
w

n
lo

a
d
 c

o
p
ie

s
 o

f 
o
u
r 

p
u
b
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 –

'L
o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 R

e
v
ie

w
 2

0
1
3
',

'T
o
w

a
rd

s
 a

 

ti
p
p
in

g
 p

o
in

t?
',
 'T

h
e
 m

ig
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
u
b
lic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
',
 'T

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 a

g
e
n
d
a
',
 'P

re
p
a
ri
n
g

 f
o
r 

th
e
 f
u
tu

re
', 

'S
u
rv

iv
in

g
 t

h
e
 s

to
rm

: 
h
o
w

 

re
s
ili

e
n
t 

a
re

 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
?
' 

If
 y

o
u
 w

o
u
ld

 l
ik

e
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 a

n
y
 i
te

m
s
 i
n
 t
h
is

 b
ri
e
fi
n
g

, 
o
r 

w
o
u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t

o
 r

e
g

is
te

r 
w

it
h
 G

ra
n
t 
T

h
o
rn

to
n
 t
o
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
re

g
u
la

r 
e
m

a
il 

u
p
d
a
te

s
 

o
n
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
re

 o
f 
in

te
re

s
t 
to

 y
o
u
, 
p
le

a
s
e
 c

o
n
ta

c
t 
e
it
h
e
r 

y
o
u
r 

E
n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
L
e
a
d
 o

r 
A

u
d
it
 M

a
n
a
g

e
r.

A
lu

n
W

ill
ia

m
s
 -

E
n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
L
e
a
d
  
T

 0
1
1
7
 3

0
5
7
7
9
7

M
 0

7
8
8
0

4
5
6
1
4
3

a
lu

n
.g

.w
ill

ia
m

s
@

u
k
.g

t.
c
o
m

Page 7



©
  2

01
4 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 

55

P
ro
g
re
ss
 a
t 
M
ar
ch
 2
0
1
4

W
o

rk
P

la
n

n
e
d

 d
a
te

C
o

m
p

le
te

?
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts

2
0
1
3
-1

4
 A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 A

u
d

it
 P

la
n

W
e
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 i
s
s
u
e
 a

 d
e
ta

ile
d
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 a
u
d
it
 

p
la

n
 t

o
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il

s
e
tt

in
g

 o
u
t 
o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 

in
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 g

iv
e
 a

n
 o

p
in

io
n
 o

n
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 2

0
1
3
-1

4
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

.

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

/M
a
rc

h
 

2
0
1
4

N
o

O
u
r 

A
u
d
it
 P

la
n
 i
s
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 o

n
c
e
 w

e
 h

a
v
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 

o
u
r 

in
te

ri
m

 a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 a
u
d
it
 (

s
e
e
 b

e
lo

w
).

In
te

ri
m

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
 

O
u
r 

in
te

ri
m

 f
ie

ld
w

o
rk

 v
is

it
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
:

•
u
p
d
a
ti
n
g

o
u
r

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il'

s
c
o
n
tr

o
l 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t

•
u
p
d
a
ti
n
g

o
u
r

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
s

•
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
In

te
rn

a
l A

u
d
it
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 o

n
 c

o
re

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 

s
y
s
te

m
s

•
e
a
rl
y
 w

o
rk

 o
n
 e

m
e
rg

in
g

 a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g

 i
s
s
u
e
s

•
e
a
rl
y

s
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e
 t
e
s
ti
n
g

•
p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 V

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

M
o
n
e
y
 c

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
.

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

/M
a
rc

h
 

2
0
1
4

N
o

O
u
r 

in
te

ri
m

 a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 a
u
d
it
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 t
a
k
in

g
 p

la
c
e
. 
 

O
u
r 

fi
n
d
in

g
s
 a

lo
n
g

 w
it
h
 o

u
r 

A
u
d
it
 P

la
n
 w

ill
 b

e
 

re
p
o
rt

e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 n

e
x
t 
A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
.

2
0
1
3
-1

4
 f

in
a
l 
a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

u
d

it

In
c
lu

d
in

g
:

•
a
u
d
it
 o

f 
th

e
 2

0
1
3
-1

4
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

•
p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 o

p
in

io
n
 o

n
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

's
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

•
p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 V

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

M
o
n
e
y
 c

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
.

J
u
ly

 -
A

u
g

u
s
t 
2
0
1
4

N
/A

Page 8



©
  2

01
4 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 

66

P
ro
g
re
ss
 a
t 
M
ar
ch
 2
0
1
4

W
o

rk
P

la
n

n
e
d

 d
a
te

C
o

m
p

le
te

?
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts

V
a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

M
o

n
e
y
 (

V
fM

) 
c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n

T
h
e
 s

c
o
p
e
 o

f 
o
u
r 

w
o
rk

 t
o
 i
n
fo

rm
 t
h
e
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
 V

fM

c
o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 c

o
m

p
ri
s
e
s
:

•
s
e
c
u
ri
n
g

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
re

s
ili

e
n
c
e
; 

a
n
d
 

•
c
h
a
lle

n
g

in
g

 h
o
w

 i
t 
s
e
c
u
re

s
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y
, 
e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
. 

In
it
ia

l 
ri
s
k
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
–

J
a
n
u
a
ry

/F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 

2
0
1
4

D
e
ta

ile
d
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
–

M
a
rc

h
/A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
4

Y
e
s

N
/A

W
e
 h

a
v
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 o

u
r 

in
it
ia

l 
ri
s
k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

o
u
r 

fi
n
d
in

g
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 in

 o
u
r 

A
u
d
it
 P

la
n
.

Page 9



©
  2

01
4 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 

77

C
o
u
n
ci
ls
 c
h
o
o
si
n
g 
th
ei
r 
au
d
it
o
rs
 o
n
e 
st
ep
 c
lo
se
r

L
o

c
a
l
g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n

t
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

L
o

c
a
l 
A

u
d

it
 a

n
d

 A
c
c
o

u
n

ta
b

il
it

y
 A

c
t 

T
h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 a

n
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ta

b
ili

ty
 A

c
t 
re

c
e
iv

e
d
 R

o
y
a
l 
A

s
s
e
n
t 
o
n
 3

0
 J

a
n
u
a
ry

2
0
1
4
. 

K
e
y
 p

o
in

ts

A
m

o
n
g

s
t 
o
th

e
r 

th
in

g
s
:

•
th

e
 A

c
t 
m

a
k
e
s
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 c

lo
s
u
re

 o
f 
th

e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
o
n
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
5
;

•
a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

a
re

 b
e
in

g
  
w

o
rk

e
d
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t
o
 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
re

s
id

u
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 t

o
 n

e
w

  
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
;

•
th

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

 n
e
w

 f
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 f
o
r 

lo
c
a
l 
p
u
b
lic

 a
u
d
it
 d

u
e
 t
o
 s

ta
rt

  
w

h
e
n
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
's

 c
u
rr

e
n
t 
c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 w
it
h
 a

u
d
it
 s

u
p
p
lie

rs
 e

n
d
 i
n
 

2
0
1
6
/1

7
, 
o
r 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 2
0
1
9
/2

0
 i
f 
a
ll 

th
e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 a
re

 e
x
te

n
d
e
d
;

•
th

e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 O

ff
ic

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e
 c

o
d
e
s
 o

f 
a
u
d
it
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
 a

n
d
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
, 
w

h
ic

h
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 
th

e
 w

a
y
 i
n
 w

h
ic

h
 a

u
d
it
o
rs

 a
re

 t
o
 

c
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 
th

e
ir
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
;

•
L
o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

's
 w

ill
 t

a
k
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

c
h
o
o
s
in

g
 t
h
e
ir
 o

w
n
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
o
rs

; 

•
re

c
o
g

n
is

e
d
 s

u
p
e
rv

is
o
ry

 b
o
d
ie

s
 (

a
c
c
o
u
n
ta

n
c
y
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
b
o
d
ie

s
) 

w
ill

 r
e
g

is
te

r 
a
u
d
it
 f

ir
m

s
 a

n
d
 a

u
d
it
o
rs

 a
n
d
 w

ill
  

b
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 

ru
le

s
 a

n
d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 t
h
a
t 
c
o
v
e
r 

th
e
 e

lig
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 
fi
rm

s
 t
o
 b

e
 a

p
p
o
in

te
d
 a

s
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
d
it
o
rs

;

•
L
o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

's
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 a

n
 a

u
d
it
o
r 

p
a
n
e
l 
 w

h
ic

h
 m

u
s
t 
a
d
v
is

e
 t

h
e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 o
n
 t

h
e
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 o

f 
a
n
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

re
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
d
it
o
r 

a
p
p
o
in

te
d
 t
o
 a

u
d
it
 i
ts

 a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

;

•
e
x
is

ti
n
g

 r
ig

h
ts

 a
ro

u
n
d
 i
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

, 
th

e
 r

ig
h
t 
to

 m
a
k
e
 a

n
 o

b
je

c
ti
o
n
 a

t 
a
u
d
it
 a

n
d
 f

o
r 

d
e
c
la

ri
n
g

 a
n
 i
te

m
 o

f 
a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
u
n
la

w
fu

l 
a
re

 

in
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

;

•
tr

a
n
s
p
a
re

n
c
y
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 g

iv
e
 c

it
iz

e
n
s
 t

h
e
 r

ig
h
t 
to

 f
ilm

 a
n
d
 t
w

e
e
t 
fr

o
m

 a
n
y
 l
o
c
a
l 
g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
b
o
d
y
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

.

Is
s
u

e
s
 t

o
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r/

c
h

a
ll

e
n

g
e
 q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
:

•
H

a
v
e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
li

c
a
ti

o
n

s
  
o

f 
th

e
 L

o
c
a
l 
A

u
d

it
 a

n
d

 A
c
c
o

u
n

ta
b

il
it

y
 A

c
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il

's
 f

u
tu

re
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
a
u

d
it

 

a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
?

Page 10



©
  2

01
4 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 

88

Jo
in
t 
H
ea
lt
h
 a
n
d
 S
o
ci
al
 C
ar
e 
P
la
n
s 
to
 b
e 
in
 p
la
ce
 b
y 
4
th
A
p
ri
l

L
o

c
a
l
g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n

t
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

B
e
tt

e
r 

C
a
re

 F
u

n
d

 

In
 t
h
e
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
1
3
 S

p
e
n
d
in

g
 R

o
u
n
d
 t

h
e
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
a
n
n
o
u
n
c
e
d
 t
h
e
 p

ro
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
 t

h
e
 B

e
tt

e
r 

C
a
re

 F
u
n
d
 (

fo
rm

e
rl
y
 t
h
e
 

in
te

g
ra

ti
o
n
 t
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 f
u
n
d
).

 T
h
e
 k

e
y
 a

im
 i
s
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 a
 t
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 in

 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 lo

c
a
l 
s
in

g
le

 p
o
o
le

d
 

b
u
d
g

e
t 
a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

. 
 P

o
o
le

d
 b

u
d
g

e
t 
a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 f
o
rm

a
lly

 u
n
d
e
rp

in
n
e
d
 b

y
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 7

5
 o

f 
th

e
 N

H
S

 A
c
t 
2
0
0
6
.

K
e
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s

•
£
3
.8

 b
ill

io
n
 f

o
r 

fu
n
d
in

g
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 f
ro

m
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
, 
la

rg
e
ly

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 t
o
p
 s

lic
e
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g

 C
lin

ic
a
l 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 G

ro
u
p

(C
C

G
) 

b
u
d
g

e
ts

;

•
L
o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 w

it
h
 A

d
u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
C

C
G

s
 a

n
d
 N

H
S

 T
ru

s
ts

 w
ill

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
lla

b
o
ra

te
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 s
in

g
le

 p
o
o
le

d
 b

u
d
g

e
t 

a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
t 
to

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
ir
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
re

a
s
;

•
fi
n
a
lis

e
d
 j
o
in

t 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 p
la

n
s
 m

u
s
t 
b
e
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 s

e
tt

in
g

 o
u
t 
h
o
w

 p
o
o
le

d
 b

u
d
g

e
ts

  
w

ill
 b

e
 s

p
e
n
t 
–

d
ra

ft
 p

la
n
s
 m

u
s
t 
b
e
 f

o
rm

a
lly

 

s
ig

n
e
d
 o

ff
  
b
y
 e

a
c
h
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 W

e
ll 

B
e
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

 a
n
d
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 t
o
 N

H
S

 E
n
g

la
n
d
 a

re
a
 t
e
a
m

s
 b

y
 1

4
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

, 
w

it
h
 a

 4
 A

p
ri
l

2
0
1
4
 d

e
a
d
lin

e
 f

o
r 

s
u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 o

f 
fi
n
a
lis

e
d
 p

la
n
s

Is
s
u

e
s
 t

o
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r/

c
h

a
ll

e
n

g
e
 q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
:

•
Is

 t
h

e
 l
o

c
a
l 
H

e
a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 W
e
ll

b
e
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

 o
n

 t
ra

c
k
 t

o
 f

in
a
li

s
e
 a

n
d

 s
ig

n
 o

ff
 t

h
e
 j
o

in
t 

h
e
a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 s
o

c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 p
la

n
 f

o
r 

s
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 t

o
 

th
e
 N

H
S

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 a
re

a
 t

e
a
m

?

•
H

a
s
 t

h
e
 s

iz
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
o

le
d

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

b
e
e
n

 c
la

ri
fi

e
d

?

•
Is

 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 c

o
ll

a
b

o
ra

ti
n

g
 w

it
h

 i
ts

 p
a
rt

n
e
r 

b
o

d
ie

s
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 d

e
li

v
e
ry

 a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
?

•
H

a
v
e
 r

o
le

s
 a

n
d

 r
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s
  
b

e
e
n

 d
e
fi

n
e
d

 a
n

d
 u

n
d

e
rs

to
o

d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 a

n
d

 i
ts

 p
a
rt

n
e
r 

C
C

G
s
, 
N

H
S

 T
ru

s
ts

 a
n

d
 t

h
e
 

H
e
a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 W
e
ll

b
e
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

?

Page 11



©
  2

01
4 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 

99

H
el
p
in
g 
th
e 
H
ig
h
 S
tr
ee
t

L
o

c
a
l
g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n

t
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
U

K
 h

ig
h

 s
tr

e
e
ts

 

O
n
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

6
, 
2
0
1
3
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 S

e
c
re

ta
ry

 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
a
 £

1
 b

ill
io

n
 p

a
c
k
a
g

e
 o

f 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

U
K

 h
ig

h
 s

tr
e
e
ts

, 
th

e
 s

ta
te

d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s

b
e
in

g
 

to
:

•
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 p

ri
v
a
te

 s
e
c
to

r 
to

 h
a
v
e
 a

 g
re

a
te

r 
s
ta

k
e
 in

 t
h
e
ir
 h

ig
h
 s

tr
e
e
ts

;

•
m

a
k
e
 it

 e
a
s
ie

r 
to

 d
iv

e
rs

if
y
 t
o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
;

•
e
n
s
u
re

 t
o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
 r

e
m

a
in

 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 v

is
it
o
rs

;

•
p
ro

m
o
te

 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
te

c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 t
o
 m

o
d
e
rn

is
e
 t
o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
.

K
e
y
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 in

c
lu

d
e
:

•
a
 £

1
,0

0
0
 d

is
c
o
u
n
t 
in

 2
0
1
4
/1

5
 a

n
d
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 f
o
r 

re
ta

il 
p
re

m
is

e
s
 w

it
h
 a

 r
a
te

a
b
le

 v
a
lu

e
 o

f 
u
p
 t
o
 £

5
0
,0

0
0
 –

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

h
o
p
s
, 
p
u
b
s
, 
c
a
fé

 a
n
d
 

re
s
ta

u
ra

n
ts

;

•
c
a
p
p
in

g
 t
h
e
 R

e
ta

il 
P

ri
c
e
 I

n
d
e
x
 (

R
P

I)
 in

c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 b

ill
s
 t

o
 2

%
 i
n
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
;

•
e
x
te

n
d
in

g
 t
h
e
 d

o
u
b
lin

g
 o

f 
S

m
a
ll 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 R

a
te

s
 r

e
lie

f 
to

 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
5
;

•
a
 r

e
o
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
 r

e
lie

f 
fo

r 
1
8
 m

o
n
th

s
 w

it
h
 a

 5
0
%

 d
is

c
o
u
n
t 
fo

r 
n
e
w

 o
c
c
u
p
a
n
ts

 o
f 
re

ta
il 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 e

m
p
ty

 f
o
r 

a
 y

e
a
r 

o
r 

m
o
re

;

•
a
s
s
is

ti
n
g

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
h
 f

lo
w

 b
y
 a

llo
w

in
g

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 t

o
 p

a
y
 t

h
e
ir
 b

ill
s
 o

v
e
r 

1
2
 m

o
n
th

s
 (

ra
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 1

0
)

Is
s
u

e
s
 t

o
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r/

c
h

a
ll

e
n

g
e
 q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
:

•
H

a
s
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il

 a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d

 t
h

e
 l
o

c
a
l 
e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
f 

th
e
 m

e
a
s
u

re
s
 a

n
n

o
u

n
c
e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s
 S

e
c
re

ta
ry

?

•
H

a
s
 t

h
e
 E

x
e
c
u

ti
v
e
 H

e
a
d

 F
in

a
n

c
e

a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d

  
th

e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
f 

th
e
 m

e
a
s
u

re
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il

's
 f

in
a
n

c
e
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
 a

n
d

 2
0
1
5
/1

6
 

b
u

d
g

e
ts

?

Page 12



©
  2

01
4 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 

1010

7
9
%
 o
f 
C
o
u
n
ci
ls
 a
n
ti
ci
p
at
e 
T
ip
p
in
g 
P
o
in
t 
so
o
n

G
ra

n
t 

T
h

o
rn

to
n

2
0
1
6
 t

ip
p

in
g

p
o

in
t?

 C
h

a
ll

e
n

g
in

g
 t

h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t

T
h
is

 r
e
p
o
rt

 h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.g

ra
n

t-
th

o
rn

to
n

.c
o

.u
k
/G

lo
b

a
l/
P

u
b

li
c
a
ti

o
n

_
p

d
f/

L
G

-F
in

a
n

c
ia

l-
R

e
s
il
ie

n
c
e
-2

0
1
6
-t

ip
p

in
g

-p
o

in
t.

p
d

f
is

 t
h
e
 t
h
ir
d
 i
n
 

a
n
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
s
e
ri
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

s
s
e
s
s
e
s
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

E
n
g

lis
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
 a

rr
a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

in
 p

la
c
e
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
ir
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 

fu
tu

re
.

L
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 s

o
 f

a
r 

m
e
t 
th

e
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

e
s
 o

f 
p
u
b
lic

 s
e
c
to

r 
b
u
d
g

e
t 
re

d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 s
o
m

e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

re
 p

re
d
ic

ti
n
g

re
a
c
h
in

g
 

ti
p
p
in

g
 p

o
in

t,
 w

h
e
n
 t

h
e
 p

re
s
s
u
re

 b
e
c
o
m

e
s
 a

c
u
te

 a
n
d
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
fa

ilu
re

 i
s
 a

 r
e
a
l 
ri
s
k
. 
B

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 o

u
r 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
fo

rt
y
 p

e
r 

c
e
n
t 
o
f
th

e
 s

e
c
to

r,
 t
h
is

 

re
p
o
rt

 s
h
o
w

s
 t

h
a
t 
s
e
v
e
n
ty

 n
in

e
 p

e
r 

c
e
n
t 
o
f 
lo

c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

 s
o
m

e
 f
o
rm

 o
f 
ti
p
p
in

g
 p

o
in

t 
in

 2
0
1
5
/1

6
 o

r 
2
0
1
6
/1

7
. 

O
u
r 

re
p
o
rt

 r
a
te

s
 lo

c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 i
n
 f

o
u
r 

a
re

a
s
 -

k
e
y
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

rs
 o

f 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
, 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
p
la

n
n
in

g
, 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

a
n
d
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
c
o
n
tr

o
l.
 I
t 
a
ls

o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 a

 s
e
ri
e
s
 o

f 
p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
‘t
ip

p
in

g
 p

o
in

t 
s
c
e
n
a
ri
o
s
’ 
s
u
c
h
 a

s
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 n

o
 l
o
n
g

e
r

b
e
in

g
 a

b
le

 t
o
 m

e
e
t 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
.

O
u
r 

re
p
o
rt

 a
ls

o
 s

u
g

g
e
s
t 
s
o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 k

e
y
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
in

g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

e
 o

f 
re

m
a
in

in
g

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

lly
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

. 

T
h
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 a

 r
e
le

n
tl
e
s
s
 f

o
c
u
s
 o

n
 g

e
n
e
ra

ti
n
g

 a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
re

v
e
n
u
e
 i
n
c
o
m

e
, 
a
n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 s

h
a
re

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 a

n
d
 w

id
e
r 

re
-o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
.

C
h

a
ll

e
n

g
e
 q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s

•
O

u
r 

re
p

o
rt

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
s
 a

 g
o

o
d

 p
ra

c
ti

c
e
 c

h
e
c
k
li

s
t 

d
e
s
ig

n
e
d

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 s

e
n

io
r 

m
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 w
it

h
 a

n
 o

v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

k
e
y
 

ti
p

p
in

g
 p

o
in

t 
ri

s
k
s
. 
H

a
s
 t

h
e
 E

x
e
c
u

ti
v
e
 H

e
a
d

 F
in

a
n

c
e

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 t

h
e
 c

h
e
c
k
li

s
t 

a
n

d
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 i
t 

to
 t

h
e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e
?

•
T

h
e
 r

e
p

o
rt

 a
ls

o
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
s
 g

o
o

d
 p

ra
c
ti

c
e
 c

a
s
e
 s

tu
d

ie
s
 i
n

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
, 
fi

n
a
n

c
ia

l 
g

o
v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l.

H
a
s
 t

h
e
 E

x
e
c
u

ti
v
e
 H

e
a
d

 F
in

a
n

c
e

re
v
ie

w
e
d

 t
h

e
s
e
 c

a
s
e
 s

tu
d

ie
s
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
re

 i
s
 s

c
o

p
e
 t

o
 a

d
o

p
t 

th
e
s
e
?

Page 13



©
  2

01
4 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 

1111

A
lt
er
n
at
iv
e 
D
el
iv
er
y 
M
o
d
el
s 
–
ar
e 
yo
u
 m

ak
in
g 
th
e 
m
o
st
 o
f 
th
em

?

G
ra

n
t 

T
h

o
rn

to
n

A
lt

e
rn

a
ti

v
e
 d

e
li

v
e
ry

m
o

d
e
ls

 i
n

 l
o

c
a
l 
g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n

t

T
h
is

re
p
o
rt

: 
h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.g

ra
n
t-

th
o
rn

to
n
.c

o
.u

k
/e

n
/P

u
b
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
/2

0
1
4
/R

e
s
p
o
n
d
in

g
-t

o
-t

h
e
-c

h
a
lle

n
g

e
-a

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
-d

e
liv

e
ry

-m
o
d
e
ls

-i
n
-l
o
c
a
l-

g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t/

d
is

c
u
s
s
e
s
 t
h
e
 m

a
in

 a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 m
o
d
e
ls

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 l
o
c
a
l 
g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t.
 T

h
e
s
e
 a

re
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 o

u
r 

re
c
e
n
t 
c
lie

n
t 

s
u
rv

e
y
 

a
n
d
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
c
lie

n
ts

. 
It

 a
im

s
 t
o
 a

s
s
is

t 
o
th

e
rs

 a
s
 t
h
e
y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 t

h
e
ir
 o

p
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 
in

n
o
v
a
ti
o
n

s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
.

L
o
c
a
l 
g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
h
a
s
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 t
h
e
 v

a
ri
e
ty

 a
n
d
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e

d
e
liv

e
ry

 m
o
d
e
ls

 i
t 
u
s
e
s
 i
n
 r

e
c
e
n
t 
y
e
a
rs

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 a
n
d
 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 w

it
h
 o

th
e
r 

p
u
b
lic

 b
o
d
ie

s
 a

n
d
 p

ri
v
a
te

 s
e
c
to

r 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
, 
a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 n

e
w

 p
u
b
lic

 s
e
c
to

r 
a
n
d
 n

o
n
-p

u
b
lic

 s
e
c
to

r 

e
n
ti
ti
e
s
. 
W

it
h
 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
a
u
s
te

ri
ty

 s
e
t 
to

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
, 
it
 i
s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
th

a
t 
lo

c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 i
n
n
o
v
a
ti
n
g

, 
if
 t
h
e
y
 a

re
 t
o
 r

e
m

a
in

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

lly
 

re
s
ili

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 b

e
tt

e
r 

q
u
a
lit

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

t 
re

d
u
c
e
d
 c

o
s
t.

T
h
is

 r
e
p
o
rt

 is
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 a

 b
ri
e
f 
c
lie

n
t 

s
u
rv

e
y
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 c
lie

n
ts

 a
n
d
:

•
O

u
tl
in

e
s
 t
h
e
 m

a
in

 a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 m
o
d
e
ls

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s

•
A

im
s
 t
o
 a

s
s
is

t 
o
th

e
r 

a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

s
 t
h
e
y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 t

h
e
ir
 o

p
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 
in

n
o
v
a
ti
o
n
 s

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
 

•
C

o
n
s
id

e
rs

 a
s
p
e
c
ts

 o
f 
ri
s
k
.

C
h

a
ll

e
n

g
e
 q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

•
O

u
r 

re
p

o
rt

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
s
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

c
a
s
e
 s

tu
d

ie
s
 s

u
m

m
a
ri

s
in

g
 h

o
w

 p
u

b
li

c
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 d

e
li

v
e
re

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

lt
e
rn

a
ti

v
e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 m

o
d

e
ls

. 
H

a
s
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d

 t
h

e
s
e
 c

a
s
e
 s

tu
d

ie
s
 a

n
d

 a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e
re

 a
re

 s
im

il
a
r 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s
 a

v
a
il

a
b

le
 

to
 i
t?

•
O

u
r 

re
p

o
rt

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
s
 t

h
re

e
 s

h
o

rt
 c

h
e
c
k
li

s
ts

 o
n

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 i
n

n
o

v
a
ti

o
n

 i
n

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
li

v
e
ry

, 
s
e
tt

in
g

 u
p

 a
 c

o
m

p
a
n

y
 a

n
d

 q
u

e
s
ti

o
n

s
 

th
a
t 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 s
h

o
u

ld
 a

s
k
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 w
h

e
n

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a
 n

e
w

 d
e
li

v
e
ry

 m
o

d
e
l.

 A
re

 t
h

e
 c

h
e
c
k
li

s
ts

 b
e
in

g
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
's

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
?

Page 14



©
  2

01
4 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 

1212

E
st
im

at
in
g 
th
e 
im

p
ac
t 
o
f 
b
u
si
n
es
s 
ra
te
 a
p
p
ea
ls

A
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
a
n

d
 a

u
d

it
 i
s
s
u

e
s

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

 a
p

p
e
a
ls

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

s
 

L
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

re
 l
ia

b
le

 f
o
r 

s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l a
p
p
e
a
ls

 a
g

a
in

s
t 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
. 
T

h
e
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

, 
th

e
re

fo
re

, 
re

c
o
g

n
is

e
 a

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 f

o
r

th
e
ir
 b

e
s
t 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

 o
f 
th

e
 a

m
o
u
n
t 
th

a
t 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 o

v
e
rc

h
a
rg

e
d
 u

p
 t
o
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
.

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 p
ra

c
ti
c
a
l 
d
if
fi
c
u
lt
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 m

e
a
n
 t
h
a
t 
m

a
k
in

g
 a

 r
e
lia

b
le

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

 f
o
r 

th
e
 t
o
ta

l a
m

o
u
n
t 
th

a
t 
h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 o

v
e
rc

h
a
rg

e
d
 is

 

c
h
a
lle

n
g

in
g

: 

•
th

e
 a

p
p
e
a
ls

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 i
s
 m

a
n
a
g

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 V

a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 O

ff
ic

e
 A

g
e
n
c
y
 (

V
O

A
) 

a
n
d
 s

o
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

re
 r

e
lia

n
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 

to
 t
h
e
m

 b
y
 t

h
e
 V

O
A

•
s
o
m

e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 m

a
y
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 o

v
e
rc

h
a
rg

e
d
 b

u
t 
n
o
t 
y
e
t 
m

a
d
e
 a

n
 a

p
p
e
a
l.
 

W
e
 w

o
u
ld

 e
x
p
e
c
t 
lo

c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
: 

•
to

 w
o
rk

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 V

O
A

to
 m

a
k
e
 s

u
re

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 h

a
v
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 t
h
e
y
 n

e
e
d
 

•
w

h
e
re

 a
p
p
e
a
ls

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 m

a
d
e
, 
to

 d
e
te

rm
in

e
 a

 m
e
th

o
d
o
lo

g
y
 f
o
r 

e
s
ti
m

a
ti
n
g

 a
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 t
o
 a

p
p
ly

 t
h
is

 m
e
th

o
d
o
lo

g
y
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
tl
y

•
w

h
e
re

 a
p
p
e
a
ls

 h
a
v
e
 n

o
t 
b
e
e
n
 m

a
d
e
: 

-
to

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 e

x
te

n
t 
to

 w
h
ic

h
 a

 r
e
lia

b
le

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

 c
a
n
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
 (

fo
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
in

 r
e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 m

a
jo

r 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
) 

-
to

 r
e
c
o
g

n
is

e
 a

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 w

h
e
re

 a
 r

e
lia

b
le

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

 c
a
n
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
 

-
to

 d
is

c
lo

s
e
 a

 c
o
n
ti
n
g

e
n
t 
lia

b
ili

ty
 w

h
e
re

 a
 r

e
lia

b
le

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

 c
a
n
n
o
t 
b
e
 m

a
d
e
 

-
to

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 r
a
ti
o
n
a
le

 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
ir
 j
u
d
g

e
m

e
n
t 
th

a
t 
a
 r

e
lia

b
le

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

 c
a
n
n
o
t 
b
e
 m

a
d
e
 

•
to

 r
e
v
is

it
 t

h
e
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 l
a
te

s
t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 i
m

m
e
d
ia

te
ly

 b
e
fo

re
 t
h
e
 a

u
d
it
 o

p
in

io
n
 i
s
 i
s
s
u
e
d
.

C
h

a
ll

e
n

g
e
 q

u
e
s
ti

o
n

s
:

•
Is

 y
o

u
r 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 c
o

n
fi

d
e
n

t 
o

f 
o

b
ta

in
in

g
 t

h
e
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 i
t 

n
e
e
d

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 V

O
A

?
 

•
H

a
s
 y

o
u

r 
a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 r
e
c
o

g
n

is
e
d

 a
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 w
h

e
re

 i
t 

is
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 a

 r
e
li

a
b

le
 e

s
ti

m
a
te

?
 H

a
s
 a

 r
o

b
u

s
t 

m
e
th

o
d

o
lo

g
y
 b

e
e
n

 

u
s
e
d

?
 

•
H

a
s
 y

o
u

r 
a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 a
 r

o
b

u
s
t 

ra
ti

o
n

a
le

 w
h

e
re

 i
t 

h
a
s
 d

e
c
id

e
d

 i
t 

c
a
n

n
o

t 
m

a
k
e
 a

 r
e
li

a
b

le
 e

s
ti

m
a
te

?
 I
s
 i
t 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 t
o

 

d
is

c
lo

s
e
 a

 c
o

n
ti

n
g

e
n

t 
li

a
b

il
it

y
?

 

•
Is

 y
o

u
r 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 t
o

 r
e
v
is

it
 i
ts

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

ti
n

g
e
n

t 
li

a
b

il
it

y
 b

e
fo

re
 t

h
e
 a

u
d

it
 o

p
in

io
n

 i
s
 i
s
s
u

e
d

?
 

Page 15



©
  2

01
4 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 

1313

C
h
an
g
es
 t
o
 t
h
e 
p
u
b
li
c 
se
rv
ic
es
 p
en
si
o
n
 s
ch
em

e
A

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 a
u

d
it

is
s
u

e
s

C
h

a
n

g
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n

t 
P

e
n

s
io

n
 S

c
h

e
m

e
 

T
h
e
 P

u
b
lic

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 P

e
n
s
io

n
s
 B

ill
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 R

o
y
a
l 
A

s
s
e
n
t 
in

 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
3
, 
b
e
c
o
m

in
g

 t
h
e
 P

u
b
lic

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 P

e
n
s
io

n
s
 A

c
t 
2
0
1
3
 (

‘t
h
e
 A

c
t’
).

T
h
e
 A

c
t 

m
a
k
e
s
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 p
u
b
lic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

e
n
s
io

n
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s
 t
o
 b

e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 i
n
 E

n
g

la
n
d
, 
W

a
le

s
 &

 S
c
o
tl
a
n
d
. 
 C

o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
t 
re

g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 

la
id

 t
o
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 L

G
P

S
 i
n
 E

n
g

la
n
d
 a

n
d
 W

a
le

s
 f
ro

m
 1

s
t 
A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
4
. 
(T

h
e
 r

e
g

u
la

ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 i
n
 S

c
o
tl
a
n
d
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 
y
e
t 

b
e
e
n
 l
a
id

 a
n
d
 w

ill
 o

n
ly

 i
m

p
a
c
t 
fr

o
m

 1
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
5
).

 

T
h
e
s
e
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
:

•
a
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 f
ro

m
 a

 f
in

a
l 
s
a
la

ry
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 t
o
 a

 c
a
re

e
r 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e

•
in

tr
o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 5

0
/5

0
 o

p
ti
o
n
 w

h
e
re

b
y
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 c
a
n
 c

h
o
o
s
e
 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
ir
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 b

y
 5

0
%

 t
o
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 5

0
%

 l
e
s
s
 b

e
n
e
fi
t

•
c
a
lc

u
la

ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 a

c
tu

a
l 
s
a
la

ry
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u
ld

 l
e
a
d
 t

o
 s

o
m

e
 s

ta
ff

 w
it
h
 i
rr

e
g

u
la

r 
p
a
tt

e
rn

s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g

 m
o
v
in

g
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 r

a
te

 b
a
n
d
in

g
s
 o

n
 a

 r
e
g

u
la

r 
b
a
s
is

 

•
c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 i
n
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 r

a
te

s
 a

n
d
 b

a
n
d
in

g
s

•
tr

a
n
s
it
io

n
a
l 
p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 r
e
ti
ri
n
g

 w
it
h
in

 1
0
 y

e
a
rs

 o
f 
1
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
4
 (

fu
rt

h
e
r 

re
g

u
la

ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 s

ti
ll 

a
w

a
it
e
d
.

T
h
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 h

a
v
e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
rs

 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 L

G
P

S
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
ir
 p

a
y
ro

ll 
s
y
s
te

m
s

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 

p
e
n
s
io

n
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 c

a
lc

u
la

te
d
 c

o
rr

e
c
tl
y
. 
T

h
is

 h
a
s
 c

o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
t 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

a
d
m

in
is

te
ri
n
g

 a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 t
o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

w
it
h
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
rs

 

a
n
d
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

h
o
w

 t
h
e
y
 w

ill
 o

b
ta

in
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 a

c
c
u
ra

c
y
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

p
le

te
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 g

o
in

g
 f
o
rw

a
rd

s
 s

in
c
e
 t

h
e
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 

m
o
re

 c
o
m

p
le

x
 g

o
in

g
 f
o
rw

a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 l
e
s
s
 p

re
d
ic

ta
b
le

. 
In

 a
d
d
it
io

n
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 a

re
 a

ls
o
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 p

e
n
s
io

n
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
/p

a
y
m

e
n
t 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 m

u
c
h
 m

o
re

 d
e
ta

ile
d
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 a

ro
u
n
d
 m

a
in

ta
in

in
g

 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
p
e
n
s
io

n
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
p
a
y
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
fu

tu
re

 

p
e
n
s
io

n
s
.

T
h
e
 A

c
t 
a
ls

o
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

rr
a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 a
lt
h
o
u
g

h
 r

e
g

u
la

ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 L

G
P

S
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 
y
e
t 
b
e
e
n
 l
a
id

 f
o
r 

th
e
s
e
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 i
n
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

rr
a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 n
o
t 
e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 t
o
 b

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 u

n
ti
l 
1
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
5
. 

(c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 o

v
e
rl
e
a
f)

Page 16



©
  2

01
4 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 

1414

C
h
an
g
es
 t
o
 t
h
e 
p
u
b
li
c 
se
rv
ic
es
 p
en
si
o
n
 s
ch
em

e

A
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 a
u

d
it

is
s
u

e
s

C
h

a
n

g
e
s
 t

o
 L

o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n

t 
P

e
n

s
io

n
 S

c
h

e
m

e
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e
d

C
h
a
lle

n
g

e
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 

•
Is

 t
h
e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 a
w

a
re

 o
f 
th

e
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
ir
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 i
ts

 c
u
rr

e
n
t 
p
a
y
ro

ll 
s
y
s
te

m
 a

n
d
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
?

•
Is

 t
h
e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 t
a
k
in

g
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 a
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 t
o
 i
ts

 p
a
y
ro

ll 
s
y
s
te

m
 a

n
d
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 b

y
 1

 

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
4
?

•
H

a
s
 t

h
e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 l
ia

is
e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 a

d
m

in
is

te
ri
n
g

 a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 o
v
e
r 

a
n
y
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 t
h
e
y
 m

a
y
 n

e
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 o

v
e
r 

th
e

c
o
m

p
le

te
n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 a

c
c
u
ra

c
y
 o

f 
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
?

Page 17



©
  2

01
4 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 

©
 2

01
4 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

. 
A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. 

'G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n'

 m
ea

ns
 G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
U

K
 L

LP
, 

a 
lim

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p.

 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

is
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

In
te

rn
at

io
n

al
 L

td
 

(G
ra

nt
T

ho
rn

to
n 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l).
 R

ef
er

en
ce

s 
to

 'G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n'

 a
re

 
to

 t
he

 b
ra

nd
 u

nd
er

 w
hi

ch
 t

he
 G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

op
er

at
e 

an
d 

re
fe

r 
to

 o
ne

 o
r 

m
or

e 
m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s,

 a
s 

th
e 

co
nt

ex
t 

re
qu

ire
s.

 
G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l 

an
d 

th
e 

m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
ar

e 
no

t 
a 

w
or

ld
w

id
e 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p.

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
ar

e 
de

liv
er

ed
 i

nd
ep

en
de

nt
ly

 b
y 

m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s,
 w

hi
ch

 a
re

 n
ot

 r
es

po
ns

ib
le

 f
or

 t
he

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
or

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 

of
 o

ne
 a

no
th

er
. 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l 
do

es
 n

ot
 p

ro
vi

de
 

se
rv

ic
es

 t
o 

cl
ie

nt
s.

 

g
ra

n
t-

th
o

rn
to

n
.c

o
.u

k

Page 18



In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 

 In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 P

la
n
 2

0
1
4
-1

5
 

 T
o
rb

a
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

 M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
 

   

Agenda Item 6

Page 19



C
o
n
te

n
ts

 

  A
U
D
IT
 F
R
A
M
E
W
O
R
K
 _
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
1

 

A
U
D
IT
 N
E
E
D
S
 A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
 _
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
2

 

C
O
N
S
ID
E
R
A
T
IO
N
 O
F
 T
H
E
 C
O
N
S
E
Q
U
E
N
C
E
S
 O
F
 C
H
A
N
G
E
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
3

 

C
O
N
S
ID
E
R
A
T
IO
N
 O
F
 Y
O
U
R
 B
U
S
IN
E
S
S
 O
B
J
E
C
T
IV
E
S
 _
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
4

 

O
V
E
R
V
IE
W
 O
F
 P
R
O
P
O
S
E
D
 A
U
D
IT
 C
O
V
E
R
A
G
E
 _
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
5

 

H
IG
H
 L
E
V
E
L
 A
U
D
IT
 P
L
A
N
 2
0
1
4
-1
5
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
6

 

S
E
R
V
IC
E
 L
E
V
E
L
 P
L
A
N
S
 _
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
7

 

F
R
A
U
D
 P
R
E
V
E
N
T
IO
N
 A
N
D
 D
E
T
E
C
T
IO
N
 A
N
D
 I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 A
U
D
IT
 G
O
V
E
R
N
A
N
C
E
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
8

 

A
N
N
U
A
L
 G
O
V
E
R
N
A
N
C
E
 F
R
A
M
E
W
O
R
K
 A
S
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 _
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
9

 

O
U
R
 A
U
D
IT
 T
E
A
M
 A
N
D
 T
H
E
 A
U
D
IT
 D
E
L
IV
E
R
Y
 C
Y
C
L
E
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
1
0

 

A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 1
 –
 P
R
O
P
O
S
E
D
 A
U
D
IT
 R
E
V
IE
W
S
 A
N
D
 A
S
S
O
C
IA
T
E
D
 R
IS
K
S
 _
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
1
1

 

 D
e
v
o

n
 A

u
d

it
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
C

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a
li
ty

 a
n

d
 D

is
c
lo

s
u

re
 C

la
u

s
e
 

T
h
e
 D
e
v
o
n
 A
u
d
it
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 f
o
rm

e
d
 u
n
d
e
r 
a
 j
o
in
t 
c
o
m
m
it
te
e
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
t 
c
o
m
p
ri
s
in
g
 o
f 

P
ly
m
o
u
th
, 
T
o
rb
a
y
 a
n
d
 D
e
v
o
n
 c
o
u
n
c
ils
. 
 W

e
 a
im

 t
o
 b
e
 r
e
c
o
g
n
is
e
d
 a
s
 a
 h
ig
h
 q
u
a
lit
y
 i
n
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 

in
 t
h
e
 p
u
b
lic
 s
e
c
to
r.
  
W
e
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
 o
u
r 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 b
y
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 a
 p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
l 
in
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 t
h
a
t 

w
ill
 a
s
s
is
t 
th
e
m
 i
n
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
ir
 c
h
a
lle
n
g
e
s
, 
m
a
n
a
g
in
g
 t
h
e
ir
 r
is
k
s
 a
n
d
 a
c
h
ie
v
in
g
 t
h
e
ir
 g
o
a
ls
. 
 I
n
 c
a
rr
y
in
g
 

o
u
t 
o
u
r 
w
o
rk
 w
e
 a
re
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 c
o
m
p
ly
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 P
u
b
lic
 S
e
c
to
r 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 a
lo
n
g
 w
it
h
 o
th
e
r 

b
e
s
t 
p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 a
n
d
 p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
l 
s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
. 

T
h
e
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 i
s
 c
o
m
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 h
ig
h
 q
u
a
lit
y
, 
p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
l 
c
u
s
to
m
e
r 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 t
o
 a
ll;
 i
f 
y
o
u
 

h
a
v
e
 a
n
y
 c
o
m
m
e
n
ts
 o
r 
s
u
g
g
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 o
n
 o
u
r 
s
e
rv
ic
e
, 
p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 o
r 
s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
, 
th
e
 H
e
a
d
 o
f 
P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 p
le
a
s
e
d
 t
o
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
 t
h
e
m
 a
t 
ro
b
e
rt
.h
u
tc
h
in
s
@
d
e
v
o
n
a
u
d
it
.g
o
v
.u
k
 .
 

T
h
is
 r
e
p
o
rt
 i
s
 p
ro
te
c
ti
v
e
ly
 m

a
rk
e
d
 i
n
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

P
ro
te
c
ti
v
e
 M

a
rk
in
g
 S
c
h
e
m
e
. 
It
 i
s
 a
c
c
e
p
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
is
s
u
e
s
 r
a
is
e
d
 m

a
y
 w
e
ll 

n
e
e
d
 t
o
 b
e
 d
is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 w
it
h
 o
th
e
r 
o
ff
ic
e
rs
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il,
 t
h
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
 

it
s
e
lf
 s
h
o
u
ld
 o
n
ly
 b
e
 c
o
p
ie
d
/c
ir
c
u
la
te
d
/d
is
c
lo
s
e
d
 t
o
 a
n
y
o
n
e
 o
u
ts
id
e
 o
f 

th
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 l
in
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
’s
 d
is
c
lo
s
u
re
 p
o
lic
ie
s
. 
 

T
h
is
 r
e
p
o
rt
 i
s
 p
re
p
a
re
d
 f
o
r 
th
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
’s
 u
s
e
. 
 W

e
 c
a
n
 t
a
k
e
 n
o
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ty
 t
o
 a
n
y
 t
h
ir
d
 p
a
rt
y
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 r
e
lia
n
c
e
 t
h
e
y
 m

ig
h
t 
p
la
c
e
 u
p
o
n
 i
t.
 

Page 20



  A
u

d
it

 F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

A
ll 
p
ri
n
c
ip
a
l 
L
o
c
a
l 
A
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 T
o
rb
a
y
 C
o
u
n
c
il,
 a
re
 

s
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 t
h
e
 A
c
c
o
u
n
ts
 a
n
d
 A
u
d
it
 R
e
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s
 2
0
0
3
 (
a
s
 

a
m
e
n
d
e
d
),
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 A
c
c
o
u
n
ts
 a
n
d
 A
u
d
it
 R
e
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s
 2
0
0
6
 a
n
d
 

2
0
1
1
, 
w
h
ic
h
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 A
u
th
o
ri
ty
 s
h
o
u
ld
 m
a
k
e
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 

fo
r 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
. 
F
ro
m
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
3
, 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 U
K
 

p
u
b
lic
 s
e
c
to
r 
a
re
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 a
d
h
e
re
 t
o
 t
h
e
 P
u
b
lic
 S
e
c
to
r 

In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
. 

T
h
e
 S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 H
e
a
d
 o
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 m

u
s
t 

“e
s
ta
b
lis
h
 r
is
k
-b
a
s
e
d
 p
la
n
s
 t
o
 d
e
te
rm

in
e
 t
h
e
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 o
f 
th
e
 

in
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 a
c
ti
v
it
y
, 
c
o
n
s
is
te
n
t 
w
it
h
 t
h
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
’s
 g
o
a
ls
”.
  

W
h
e
n
 c
o
m
p
le
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
s
e
 p
la
n
s
, 
th
e
 H
e
a
d
 o
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 

s
h
o
u
ld
 t
a
k
e
 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
’s
 r
is
k
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

fr
a
m
e
w
o
rk
. 
T
h
e
 p
la
n
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 a
d
ju
s
te
d
 a
n
d
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
, 
a
s
 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
, 
in
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
’s
 

b
u
s
in
e
s
s
, 
ri
s
k
, 
o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
, 
p
ro
g
ra
m
s
, 
s
y
s
te
m
s
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
tr
o
ls
. 

T
h
e
 p
la
n
 m

u
s
t 
ta
k
e
 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
t 
to
 p
ro
d
u
c
e
 a
n
 

in
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 o
p
in
io
n
 a
n
d
 a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
. 

 T
h
is
 a
u
d
it
 p
la
n
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 d
ra
w
n
 u
p
, 
th
e
re
fo
re
, 
to
 e
n
a
b
le
 a
n
 

o
p
in
io
n
 t
o
 b
e
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 a
t 
th
e
 e
n
d
 o
f 
th
e
 y
e
a
r 
in
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 a
b
o
v
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 

1
 

A
u
d
it
in
g

D
e

v
o

n
 A

u
d

it
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 

-
 

s
h

a
re

d
 w

o
rk

in
g

 a
c

ro
s

s
 a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e
s

-
 

in
 a

c
c

o
rd

a
n

c
e
 w

it
h

 

W
e
 w
ill
 s
e
e
k
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
 f
o
r 
s
h
a
re
d
 w
o
rk
in
g
 a
c
ro
s
s
 

s
h
a
re
d
 w
o
rk
in
g
 D
e
v
o
n
 A
u
d
it
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w
ill
 m

a
x
im
is
e
 t
h
e
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 

o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
, 
s
h
a
ri
n
g
 l
e
a
rn
in
g
 &
 b
e
s
t 
p
ra
c
ti
c
e
, 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
to
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
ri
s
k
 r
e
m
a
in

C
o
u
n
c
il,
 a
re
 

s
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 t
h
e
 A
c
c
o
u
n
ts
 a
n
d
 A
u
d
it
 R
e
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s
 2
0
0
3
 (
a
s
 

a
m
e
n
d
e
d
),
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 A
c
c
o
u
n
ts
 a
n
d
 A
u
d
it
 R
e
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s
 2
0
0
6
 a
n
d
 

2
0
1
1
, 
w
h
ic
h
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 A
u
th
o
ri
ty
 s
h
o
u
ld
 m
a
k
e
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 

fo
r 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
. 
F
ro
m
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
3
, 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 U
K
 

s
e
c
to
r 
a
re
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 a
d
h
e
re
 t
o
 t
h
e
 P
u
b
lic
 S
e
c
to
r 

T
h
e
 S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 H
e
a
d
 o
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 m

u
s
t 

b
a
s
e
d
 p
la
n
s
 t
o
 d
e
te
rm

in
e
 t
h
e
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 o
f 
th
e
 

s
a
ti
o
n
’s
 g
o
a
ls
”.
  

W
h
e
n
 c
o
m
p
le
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
s
e
 p
la
n
s
, 
th
e
 H
e
a
d
 o
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 

s
h
o
u
ld
 t
a
k
e
 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
’s
 r
is
k
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

fr
a
m
e
w
o
rk
. 
T
h
e
 p
la
n
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 a
d
ju
s
te
d
 a
n
d
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
, 
a
s
 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
, 
in
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
’s
 

s
k
, 
o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
, 
p
ro
g
ra
m
s
, 
s
y
s
te
m
s
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
tr
o
ls
. 

T
h
e
 p
la
n
 m

u
s
t 
ta
k
e
 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
t 
to
 p
ro
d
u
c
e
 a
n
 

T
h
is
 a
u
d
it
 p
la
n
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 d
ra
w
n
 u
p
, 
th
e
re
fo
re
, 
to
 e
n
a
b
le
 a
n
 

to
 b
e
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 a
t 
th
e
 e
n
d
 o
f 
th
e
 y
e
a
r 
in
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 

fo
r

a
c
h
ie
v
e
m
e
n
t

D
e

v
o

n
 A

u
d

it
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 

h
a

re
d

 w
o

rk
in

g
 a

c
ro

s
s

 a
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s
 

n
 a

c
c

o
rd

a
n

c
e
 w

it
h

 o
u

r 
in

te
rn

a
l 
a

u
d

it
 c

h
a

rt
e

r 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
 f
o
r 
s
h
a
re
d
 w
o
rk
in
g
 a
c
ro
s
s
 m

e
m
b
e
r 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
. 
In
 

u
d
it
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w
ill
 m

a
x
im
is
e
 t
h
e
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o
f 

o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
, 
s
h
a
ri
n
g
 l
e
a
rn
in
g
 &
 b
e
s
t 
p
ra
c
ti
c
e
, 
h
e
lp
in
g
 e
a
c
h
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 

e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
ri
s
k
 r
e
m
a
in
s
 s
u
it
a
b
ly
 m

a
n
a
g
e
d
. 

Page 21



  A
u

d
it

 N
e

e
d

s
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t 
 W
e
 e
m
p
lo
y
 a
 r
is
k
 b
a
s
e
d
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 a
u
d
it
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 t
o
o
l 
to
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 t
h
o
s
e
 a
re
a
s
 w
h
e
re
 a
u
d
it
 

re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 c
a
n
 b
e
 m
o
s
t 
u
s
e
fu
lly
 t
a
rg
e
te
d
. 
 T
h
is
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
s
 s
c
o
ri
n
g
 a
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
s
y
s
te
m
s
, 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 w
h
o
le
 A
u
th
o
ri
ty
, 
k
n
o
w
n
 a
s
 t
h
e
 “
A
u
d
it
 U

n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
fa
c
to
rs
/c
ri
te
ri
a
. 
T
h
e
 f
in
a
l 
s
c
o
re
, 
o
r 
ri
s
k
 f
a
c
to
r 
fo
r 
e
a
c
h
 a
re
a
, 
to
g
e
th
e
r 
w
it
h
 a
 

p
ri
o
ri
ty
 r
a
n
k
in
g
, 
th
e
n
 d
e
te
rm

in
e
s
 a
n
 i
n
it
ia
l 
s
c
h
e
d
u
le
 o
f 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 
a
u
d
it
 a
tt
e
n
ti
o
n

   

T
h
e
 r
e
s
u
lt
a
n
t 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 P
la
n
 f
o
r 
2
0
1
4
/1
5
 i
s
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
in
 

A
u

d
it

 U
n

iv
e

rs
e

T
ra

n
sf

o
rm

a
t-

io
n

a
l 
C

h
a

n
g

e

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
ce

A
u

d
it

 N
e

e
d

s
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t

R
is

k
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk

D
ir

e
ct

o
ra

te
 

k
e

y
 

o
b

je
ct

iv
e

s

C
o

re
 A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

K
e

y
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 
S
y
st

e
m

s

 

2
 

a
 r
is
k
 b
a
s
e
d
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 a
u
d
it
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 t
o
o
l 
to
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 t
h
o
s
e
 a
re
a
s
 w
h
e
re
 a
u
d
it
 

re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 c
a
n
 b
e
 m
o
s
t 
u
s
e
fu
lly
 t
a
rg
e
te
d
. 
 T
h
is
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
s
 s
c
o
ri
n
g
 a
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
s
y
s
te
m
s
, 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 w
h
o
le
 A
u
th
o
ri
ty
, 
k
n
o
w
n
 a
s
 t
h
e
 “
A
u
d
it
 U
n
iv
e
rs
e
” 
u
s
in
g
 a
 

n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
fa
c
to
rs
/c
ri
te
ri
a
. 
T
h
e
 f
in
a
l 
s
c
o
re
, 
o
r 
ri
s
k
 f
a
c
to
r 
fo
r 
e
a
c
h
 a
re
a
, 
to
g
e
th
e
r 
w
it
h
 a
 

p
ri
o
ri
ty
 r
a
n
k
in
g
, 
th
e
n
 d
e
te
rm

in
e
s
 a
n
 i
n
it
ia
l 
s
c
h
e
d
u
le
 o
f 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 
a
u
d
it
 a
tt
e
n
ti
o
n
. 

is
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
in
 t
h
e
 h
ig
h
 l
e
v
e
l 
p
la
n
 a
n
d
 A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 1

C
o

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

ri
sk

s 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
a

n
d

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
ri

sk
 r

e
g

is
te

rs

R
e

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 u
p

d
a

te
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 u

n
iv

e
rs

e

D
is

cu
ss

io
n

s 
a

n
d

 l
ia

is
o

n
 w

it
h

 D
ir

e
ct

o
rs

 a
n

d
 S

e
n

io
r 

O
ff

ic
e

rs
 

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h

e
 r

is
k

s 
w

h
ic

h
 t

h
re

a
te

n
 t

h
e

 a
ch

ie
v

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
co

rp
o

ra
te

 o
r 

se
rv

ic
e

 o
b

je
ct

iv
e

s,
 in

cl
u

d
in

g
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

a
n

d
 /

 o
r 

th
e

 i
n

tr
o

d
u

ct
io

n
 o

f 
n

e
w

 s
y

st
e

m
s,

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s,

 p
ro

g
ra

m
s,

 
a

n
d

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 i
n

it
ia

ti
v

e
s

T
a

k
in

g
 in

to
 a

cc
o

u
n

t 
re

su
lt

s 
o

f 
p

re
v

io
u

s 
in

te
rn

a
l 

a
u

d
it

 
re

v
ie

w
s

T
a

k
in

g
 in

to
 a

cc
o

u
n

t 
In

te
rn

a
l 

A
u

d
it

’s
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
 a

n
d

 
e

x
p

e
ri

e
n

ce
 o

f 
th

e
 r

is
k

s 
fa

ci
n

g
 t

h
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 

fa
ct

o
rs

 a
n

d
 s

y
st

e
m

s 
th

a
t 

a
re

 k
e

y
 t

o
 s

u
cc

e
ss

fu
l 

a
ch

ie
v

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l’
s 

d
e

li
v

e
ry

 p
la

n
s

R
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 “
co

ll
a

b
o

ra
ti

v
e

 a
u

d
it

” 
a

p
p

ro
a

ch
 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 e
x

te
rn

a
l 

a
u

d
it

o
rs

T
h
e
 a
u
d
it
 p
la
n
 f
o
r 
2
0
1
4
/1
5
 p
la
n
 

A
u

d
it

 N
e

e
d

s
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t

C
o

re
 A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

K
e

y
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 
S
y
st

e
m

s
F
ra

u
d

 &
 C

o
rr

u
p

ti
o

n

 
 

C
o

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

ri
sk

s 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
a

n
d

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
ri

sk
 r

e
g

is
te

rs

R
e

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 u
p

d
a

te
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 u

n
iv

e
rs

e

D
is

cu
ss

io
n

s 
a

n
d

 l
ia

is
o

n
 w

it
h

 D
ir

e
ct

o
rs

 a
n

d
 S

e
n

io
r 

O
ff

ic
e

rs
 

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h

e
 r

is
k

s 
w

h
ic

h
 t

h
re

a
te

n
 t

h
e

 a
ch

ie
v

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
co

rp
o

ra
te

 o
r 

se
rv

ic
e

 o
b

je
ct

iv
e

s,
 in

cl
u

d
in

g
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

a
n

d
 /

 o
r 

th
e

 i
n

tr
o

d
u

ct
io

n
 o

f 
n

e
w

 s
y

st
e

m
s,

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s,

 p
ro

g
ra

m
s,

 
a

n
d

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 i
n

it
ia

ti
v

e
s

T
a

k
in

g
 in

to
 a

cc
o

u
n

t 
re

su
lt

s 
o

f 
p

re
v

io
u

s 
in

te
rn

a
l 

a
u

d
it

 

T
a

k
in

g
 in

to
 a

cc
o

u
n

t 
In

te
rn

a
l 

A
u

d
it

’s
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
 a

n
d

 
e

x
p

e
ri

e
n

ce
 o

f 
th

e
 r

is
k

s 
fa

ci
n

g
 t

h
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 

fa
ct

o
rs

 a
n

d
 s

y
st

e
m

s 
th

a
t 

a
re

 k
e

y
 t

o
 s

u
cc

e
ss

fu
l 

a
ch

ie
v

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l’
s 

d
e

li
v

e
ry

 p
la

n
s

R
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 “
co

ll
a

b
o

ra
ti

v
e

 a
u

d
it

” 
a

p
p

ro
a

ch
 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 e
x

te
rn

a
l 

a
u

d
it

o
rs

T
h
e
 a
u
d
it
 p
la
n
 f
o
r 
2
0
1
4
/1
5
 p
la
n
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 c
re
a
te
d
 b
y
: 

Page 22



  C
o

n
s

id
e

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 c
o

n
s

e
q

u
e

n
c

e
s

 o
f 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 

C
h
a
n
g
e

R
is
k

 

3
 

C
o

n
s

id
e

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 c
o

n
s

e
q

u
e

n
c

e
s

 o
f 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 

T
im
e
s
 a
re
 c
h
a
n
g
in
g
; 
th
e
 e
x
p
e
c
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 p
u
b
lic
 f
o
r 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 

p
u
b
lic
 s
e
c
to
r 
h
a
s
 n
e
v
e
r 
b
e
e
n
 g
re
a
te
r;
 y
e
t 
th
e
 m

o
n
e
y
 t
h
a
t 
is
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b
e
 r
e
d
u
c
e
d
. 
A
ll 
p
u
b
lic
 s
e
c
to
r 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
re
 l
o
o
k
in
g
 a
t 
h
o
w
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 c
a
n
 b
e
 t
ra
n
s
fo
rm

e
d
; 
w
h
a
t 
w
o
rk
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
a
s
t 
d
e
c
a
d
e
 m

a
y
 n
o
t 
m
e
e
t 
n
e
w
 

c
h
a
lle
n
g
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 u
s
e
 o
f,
 a
n
d
 d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
y
 o
n
, 
IT
 f
o
r 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 w
ill
 o
n
ly
 

in
c
re
a
s
e
 f
u
rt
h
e
r;
 t
h
is
 b
ri
n
g
s
 r
e
w
a
rd
s
 b
u
t 
a
ls
o
 c
a
rr
ie
s
 i
ts
 o
w
n
 r
is
k
.

 T
h
e
 I
n
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 h
a
s
 a
 k
e
y
 r
o
le
 i
n
 h
e
lp
in
g
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
fu
lly
 

u
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
 t
h
e
ir
 r
is
k
s
 a
n
d
 i
n
 d
e
s
ig
n
in
g
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 a
n
d
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
c
o
n
tr
o
ls
 t
h
a
t 

m
it
ig
a
te
 t
h
e
s
e
 r
is
k
s
 t
o
 a
n
 a
c
c
e
p
ta
n
c
e
 l
e
v
e
l;
 a
 c
o
n
s
is
te
n
t 
a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
 q
u
a
lit
y
 

in
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 o
p
in
io
n
 a
s
s
is
ts
 t
h
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
lt
e
rn
a
ti
v
e
 a
n
d
 n
e
w
 

d
e
liv
e
ry
 s
o
lu
ti
o
n
s
 t
h
a
t 
w
ill
 d
e
liv
e
r 
th
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
.

 W
e
 w
ill
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
 y
o
u
 t
o
 u
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
 t
h
e
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 y
o
u
 a
re
 m

a
k
in
g
, 
th
e
 r
is

fa
c
e
 a
n
d
 h
e
lp
 y
o
u
 d
e
s
ig
n
 a
n
d
 o
p
e
ra
te
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 

s
o
lu
ti
o
n
s
. 

R
is
k

 
 

T
im
e
s
 a
re
 c
h
a
n
g
in
g
; 
th
e
 e
x
p
e
c
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 p
u
b
lic
 f
o
r 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 

p
u
b
lic
 s
e
c
to
r 
h
a
s
 n
e
v
e
r 
b
e
e
n
 g
re
a
te
r;
 y
e
t 
th
e
 m

o
n
e
y
 t
h
a
t 
is
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 f
o
r 
th
e
s
e
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b
e
 r
e
d
u
c
e
d
. 
A
ll 
p
u
b
lic
 s
e
c
to
r 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
re
 l
o
o
k
in
g
 a
t 
h
o
w
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 c
a
n
 b
e
 t
ra
n
s
fo
rm

e
d
; 
w
h
a
t 
w
o
rk
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
a
s
t 
d
e
c
a
d
e
 m

a
y
 n
o
t 
m
e
e
t 
n
e
w
 

c
h
a
lle
n
g
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 u
s
e
 o
f,
 a
n
d
 d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
y
 o
n
, 
IT
 f
o
r 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 w
ill
 o
n
ly
 

n
c
re
a
s
e
 f
u
rt
h
e
r;
 t
h
is
 b
ri
n
g
s
 r
e
w
a
rd
s
 b
u
t 
a
ls
o
 c
a
rr
ie
s
 i
ts
 o
w
n
 r
is
k
. 

T
h
e
 I
n
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 h
a
s
 a
 k
e
y
 r
o
le
 i
n
 h
e
lp
in
g
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
fu
lly
 

u
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
 t
h
e
ir
 r
is
k
s
 a
n
d
 i
n
 d
e
s
ig
n
in
g
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 a
n
d
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
c
o
n
tr
o
ls
 t
h
a
t 

le
v
e
l;
 a
 c
o
n
s
is
te
n
t 
a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
 q
u
a
lit
y
 

in
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 o
p
in
io
n
 a
s
s
is
ts
 t
h
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
lt
e
rn
a
ti
v
e
 a
n
d
 n
e
w
 

d
e
liv
e
ry
 s
o
lu
ti
o
n
s
 t
h
a
t 
w
ill
 d
e
liv
e
r 
th
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
. 

W
e
 w
ill
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
 y
o
u
 t
o
 u
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
 t
h
e
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 y
o
u
 a
re
 m

a
k
in
g
, 
th
e
 r
is
k
s
 y
o
u
 

fa
c
e
 a
n
d
 h
e
lp
 y
o
u
 d
e
s
ig
n
 a
n
d
 o
p
e
ra
te
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 

Page 23



  C
o

n
s

id
e

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

y
o

u
r 

b
u

s
in

e
s

s
 o

b
je

c
ti

v
e

s
F
ro
m
 c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 g
o
a
ls
 a
n
d
 s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 r
is
k
 r
e
g
is
te
rs
 w
e
 h
a
v
e
 d
is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 t
h
e
 k
e
y
 

s
e
n
io
r 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t.
 O
u
r 
c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 a
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
b
e
lo
w
.

 

W
e

 w
il

l 
su

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 B
o

a
rd

s

•
re

-e
n

g
in

e
e

r 
in

te
rn

a
l 

co
n

tr
o

ls

•
a

d
v
is

e
 o

n
 d

e
li

v
e

ry
 p

la
n

s

R
e

v
ie

w
 p

a
rt

n
e

r 

co
n

tr
a

ct
s

•
te

st
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

•
re

v
ie

w
 g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
ce

 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

Tr
a

n
sf

o
rm

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

C
h

a
n

g
e

•
d

e
li

v
e

ri
n

g
 m

o
re

 w
it

h
 l

e
ss

•
o

n
e

 s
to

p
 s

h
o

p
s

•
m

e
e

ti
n

g
 c

u
st

o
m

e
r 

n
e

e
d

s

P
a

rt
n

e
ri

n
g

 a
n

d
 

C
o

ll
a

b
o

ra
ti

o
n

 

•
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
ce

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

•
P

u
b

li
c 

S
e

ct
o

r 
N

e
tw

o
rk

 (
P

S
N

)

•
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
ce

 

4
 

C
o

n
s

id
e

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

y
o

u
r 

b
u

s
in

e
s

s
 o

b
je

c
ti

v
e

s
  

F
ro
m
 c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 g
o
a
ls
 a
n
d
 s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 r
is
k
 r
e
g
is
te
rs
 w
e
 h
a
v
e
 d
is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 t
h
e
 k
e
y
 c
h
a
lle
n
g
e
s
 a
n
d
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 t
h
e
 A
u
th
o
ri
ty
 i
s
 f
a
c
in
g
 w
it
h
 

s
e
n
io
r 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t.
 O
u
r 
c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 a
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
b
e
lo
w
. 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

si
d

e
ra

ti
o

n

A
d

v
is

e
 o

n
 p

ro
cu

re
m

e
n

t 

p
ro

ce
ss

e
s

•
'b

e
st

 p
ra

ct
ic

e
' 

fo
r 

p
ro

cu
re

m
e

n
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

•
tr

a
n

sp
a

re
n

cy
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
si

st
e

n
cy

 

o
f 

a
p

p
ro

a
ch

•
w

id
e

r 
'p

e
n

in
su

la
' 

a
p

p
ro

a
ch

U
n

d
e

rt
a

ke
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

re
v
ie

w

•
re

v
ie

w
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
ce

•
te

st
 d

a
ta

 s
e

cu
ri

ty
 a

n
d

 

co
m

p
li

a
n

ce

A
d

v
is

e
 o

n
 r

e
d

u
ct

io
n

 in
 

co
n

tr
o

l 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

•
u

se
 o

f 
a

u
to

m
a

te
d

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

•
u

se
 o

f 
co

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s 
a

u
d

it
in

g
 

a
p

p
ro

a
ch

e
s

•
m

a
n

a
g

in
g

 r
e

si
d

u
a

l 
ri

sk
s

•
d

e
te

rm
in

e
 '

co
st

 o
f 

co
n

tr
o

l'

C
h

a
ll

e
n

g
e

s 
/ 

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

•
d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 a
n

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 
m

a
rk

e
t 

p
la

ce

•
fl

e
xi

b
le

 c
o

n
tr

a
ct

in
g

, 
fo

cu
se

d
 

o
n

 o
u

tp
u

ts
 n

o
t 

in
p

u
ts

•
fl

e
xi

b
le

 p
a

y
m

e
n

t 
st

ru
ct

u
re

s 
to

 r
e

fl
e

ct
 r

e
d

u
ce

d
 b

u
d

g
e

ts

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 T

e
ch

n
o

lo
g

y

•
in

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 r

e
si

li
e

n
ce

•
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
e

cu
ri

ty

•
d

e
sk

to
p

 a
v
a

il
a

b
il

it
y

•
cl

o
u

d
 c

o
m

p
u

ti
n

g

F
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
&

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 

co
n

st
ra

in
t

•
re

d
u

ct
io

n
 o

f 
co

n
tr

o
l 

fr
a

m
e

w
o

rk

•
lo

ss
 o

f 
e

xp
e

ri
e

n
ce

d
 s

ta
ff

 
 

c
h
a
lle
n
g
e
s
 a
n
d
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 t
h
e
 A
u
th
o
ri
ty
 i
s
 f
a
c
in
g
 w
it
h
 

A
d

v
is

e
 o

n
 r

e
d

u
ct

io
n

 in
 

co
n

tr
o

l 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

u
se

 o
f 

a
u

to
m

a
te

d
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls

u
se

 o
f 

co
n

ti
n

u
o

u
s 

a
u

d
it

in
g

 
a

p
p

ro
a

ch
e

s

m
a

n
a

g
in

g
 r

e
si

d
u

a
l 

ri
sk

s

d
e

te
rm

in
e

 '
co

st
 o

f 
co

n
tr

o
l'

C
o

m
p

li
a

n
ce

 r
e

v
ie

w
s 

o
n

 

a
ll

 m
a

te
ri

a
l 
sy

st
e

m
s

•
fo

ll
o

w
-u

p
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 
p

la
n

s 
o

n
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
sy

st
e

m
s 

re
v
ie

w
s

•
re

v
ie

w
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 p

ro
g

re
ss

 
o

n
 a

ct
io

n
 p

la
n

s

•
co

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
 A

n
n

u
a

l 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
ce

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t

F
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
&

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 

co
n

st
ra

in
t

re
d

u
ct

io
n

 o
f 

co
n

tr
o

l 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

lo
ss

 o
f 

e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
d

 s
ta

ff

C
o

m
p

li
a

n
ce

 &
 

R
e

g
u

la
to

ry

•
k
e

y
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

sy
st

e
m

s

•
O

fs
te

d

•
D

a
ta

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n

•
A

n
n

u
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
ce

 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

Page 24



 
 

5
 

 O
v

e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

v
e

ra
g

e
 

 
D

ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 O
v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

v
e
ra

g
e
 

 
In
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 /
 

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
  

P
ro
je
c
ts
 

 

V
a
lu
e
 A
d
d
e
d
 

 

 
A
d
u
lt
s
 

 
C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

 
O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
 

a
n
d
 F
in
a
n
c
e
 

 
P
la
c
e
 

 
P
u
b
lic
 H
e
a
lt
h
 
 

 
 

Proposed audit coverage 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 

P
e
o
p
le
 

     
(A
d
u
lt
 S
o
c
ia
l 

C
a
re
 a
u
d
it
e
d
 

b
y
 A
u
d
it
 S
o
u
th
 

W
e
s
t)
 

 

E
a
rl
y
 Y
e
a
rs
 

 
P
e
n
in
s
u
la
 

C
o
n
tr
a
c
t 

 
P
A
R
IS
 

 
S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 

 
T
ro
u
b
le
d
 

F
a
m
ili
e
s
 

 
S
c
h
o
o
l 

F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 

V
a
lu
e
 

S
ta
n
d
a
rd
 

(S
F
V
S
) 

 
S
c
h
o
o
ls
 

 

H
u
m
a
n
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 

 
B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

C
h
a
n
g
e
 

 
D
e
m
a
n
d
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

in
c
lu
d
in
g
 

F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 

P
la
n
n
in
g
 

 
C
ri
s
is
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 

C
e
s
s
a
ti
o
n
 

 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
T
a
x
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
 

S
c
h
e
m
e
 

A
m
e
n
d
m
e
n
t 

 

 
C
o
n
c
e
s
s
io
n
a
ry
 

F
a
re
s
 

 
P
la
n
n
in
g
 

 
S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1
0
6
 

 
T
o
r 
B
a
y
 

H
a
rb
o
u
r 

A
u
th
o
ri
ty
 

 
C
a
rb
o
n
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

 
M
u
s
e
u
m
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

 
S
p
o
rt
s
 

F
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 

 

L
if
e
s
ty
le
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
 

R
e
v
ie
w
 

   
P
u
b
lic
 H
e
a
lt
h
 /
 

N
H
S
 L
in
k
s
 

    
T
ra
n
s
it
io
n
 

F
o
llo
w
 U
p
 

 
 

T
O
R
2
 F
u
tu
re
 

S
ta
te
 P
ro
je
c
t 

S
o
u
th
 D
e
v
o
n
 

L
in
k
 R
o
a
d
 

W
a
s
te
 P
F
I 

P
la
c
e
 P
ro
je
c
ts
 

P
a
y
ro
ll 
S
y
s
te
m
  

C
h
a
n
n
e
l 
S
h
if
t 

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 

P
ri
n
ti
n
g
  

H
a
rb
o
u
r 

M
o
o
ri
n
g
 

R
e
p
la
c
e
m
e
n
t 

S
y
s
te
m
 

 

 
In
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 

S
e
c
u
ri
ty
 G
ro
u
p
 

  
F
ra
u
d
 

P
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

In
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 

  
N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
F
ra
u
d
 

In
it
ia
ti
v
e
 

 
A
d
v
ic
e
 

 
A
u
d
it
 

 F
o
llo
w
 U
p
 

  

 

Core Assurance 

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 P
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 &
 G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 –
 T
o
rb
a
y
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
A
g
e
n
c
y
, 
E
n
g
lis
h
 R
iv
ie
ra
 T
o
u
ri
s
m
 C
o
m
p
a
n
y
, 
T
o
rb
a
y
 C
o
a
s
t 
&
 C
o
u
n
tr
y
s
id
e
 T
ru
s
t,
 F
a
ir
 

D
e
c
is
io
n
 M
a
k
in
g
, 
C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 I
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t,
 I
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 S
e
c
u
ri
ty
 (
D
a
ta
 P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
),
 P
u
b
lic
 H
e
a
lt
h
 D
a
ta
 T
ra
n
s
fe
r,
 C
a
p
it
a
l 
P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
, 

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 D
e
b
t,
 P
u
rc
h
a
s
in
g
 C
a
rd
s
, 
P
ro
c
u
re
m
e
n
t 
/ 
C
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
, 
G
ra
n
t 
C
e
rt
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
, 
a
n
d
 A
u
d
it
 A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 a
n
d
 R
e
p
o
rt
in
g
. 

3
2
7
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

K
e
y
 F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
S
y
s
te
m
s
 –
 P
a
y
ro
ll,
 I
B
S
 S
y
s
 A
d
m
in
, 
C
re
d
it
o
rs
, 
F
IM
S
 S
y
s
 A
d
m
in
, 
D
e
b
to
rs
, 
B
e
n
e
fi
ts
, 
E
le
c
tr
o
n
ic
 O
rd
e
ri
n
g
, 
In
c
o
m
e
 C
o
lle
c
ti
o
n
, 
A
s
s
e
t 

R
e
g
is
te
r,
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
T
a
x
 &
 N
o
n
 D
o
m
e
s
ti
c
 R
a
ti
n
g
, 
G
e
n
e
ra
l 
L
e
d
g
e
r,
 B
a
n
k
 R
e
c
o
n
c
ili
a
ti
o
n
, 
T
re
a
s
u
ry
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t.
 

2
2
4
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

IC
T
 –
 f
ile
 s
to
ra
g
e
, 
m
o
b
ile
 d
e
v
ic
e
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t,
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t,
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
 &
 d
is
a
s
te
r 
re
c
o
v
e
ry
, 
d
a
ta
b
a
s
e
 a
d
m
in
is
tr
a
ti
o
n
, 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
, 
th
in
 

c
lie
n
t,
 t
e
le
p
h
o
n
y
 a
n
d
 v
o
ic
e
. 

6
5
 

 
1
0
 

 
1
9
5
 

 
7
5
 

 
8
0
 

 
3
5
 

 
7
3
 

 
1
6
0
 

D
a
y
s
 

T
h
e
 e
le
m
e
n
ts
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
a
u
d
it
 f
o
r 
th
e
 c
o
m
in
g
 y
e
a
r 
a
re
 t
h
o
s
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 r
is
k
 a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 d
is
c
u
s
s
io
n
 w
it
h
 S
e
n
io
r 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t.
 T
h
is
 o
v
e
rv
ie
w
 i
s
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 

d
e
ta
ile
d
 p
la
n
s
 b
y
 a
re
a
 i
n
 a
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 1
.

Page 25



 
 

6
 

 H
ig
h
 L
e
v
e
l 
A
u
d
it
 P
la
n
 2
0
1
4
-1
5
 

 T
h
is
 t
a
b
le
 s
h
o
w
s
 a
 s
u
m
m
a
ry
 o
f 
p
la
n
n
e
d
 a
u
d
it
 c
o
v
e
ra
g
e
 f
o
r 
2
0
1
4
/1
5
 t
o
ta
lli
n
g
 1
,1
8
9
 

d
ir
e
c
t 
d
a
y
s
. 
 I
t 
s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 b
o
rn
e
 i
n
 m
in
d
 t
h
a
t,
 i
n
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 P
u
b
lic
 S
e
c
to
r 

In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
, 
th
e
 p
la
n
 n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b
e
 f
le
x
ib
le
 t
o
 b
e
 a
b
le
 t
o
 r
e
fl
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
s
p
o
n
d
 

to
 t
h
e
 c
h
a
n
g
in
g
 r
is
k
s
 a
n
d
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 o
f 
th
e
 A
u
th
o
ri
ty
 a
n
d
, 
to
 t
h
is
 e
n
d
, 
it
 w
ill
 b
e
 r
e
g
u
la
rl
y
 

re
v
ie
w
e
d
 w
it
h
 d
ir
e
c
to
ra
te
s
, 
a
n
d
 u
p
d
a
te
d
 a
s
 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
, 
to
 e
n
s
u
re
 i
t 
re
m
a
in
s
 v
a
lid
 a
n
d
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 
A
s
 a
 m
in
im
u
m
, 
th
e
 p
la
n
 w
ill
 b
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 i
n
 s
ix
 m
o
n
th
s
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 i
t 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 t
o
 r
e
fl
e
c
t 
th
e
 k
e
y
 r
is
k
s
 a
n
d
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
g
iv
e
n
 t
h
e
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 p
u
b
lic
 s
e
c
to
r.
 I
n
 o
rd
e
r 
to
 a
llo
w
 g
re
a
te
r 
fl
e
x
ib
ili
ty
, 
th
e
 I
A
 P
la
n
 

in
c
lu
d
e
s
 a
 c
o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
y
 t
o
 a
llo
w
 f
o
r 
u
n
p
la
n
n
e
d
 w
o
rk
. 
  

W
e
 h
a
v
e
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
o
u
r 
p
la
n
 b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 

A
u
th
o
ri
ty
. 
D
e
ta
ile
d
 t
e
rm
s
 o
f 
re
fe
re
n
c
e
 w
ill
 b
e
 d
ra
w
n
 u
p
 a
n
d
 a
g
re
e
d
 w
it
h
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

p
ri
o
r 
to
 t
h
e
 s
ta
rt
 o
f 
e
a
c
h
 a
s
s
ig
n
m
e
n
t 
–
 i
n
 t
h
is
 w
a
y
 w
e
 c
a
n
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 k
e
y
 r
is
k
s
 t
o
 

th
e
 o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
 o
r 
fu
n
c
ti
o
n
 a
re
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 d
u
ri
n
g
 o
u
r 
re
v
ie
w
. 
T
h
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 p
a
g
e
s
 g
iv
e
 a
 

b
ri
e
f 
o
v
e
rv
ie
w
 o
f 
th
e
 f
o
c
u
s
 o
f 
p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 a
u
d
it
 c
o
v
e
ra
g
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 y
e
a
r.
 

  A
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 a
n
a
ly
s
is
 o
f 
p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 a
u
d
it
 r
e
v
ie
w
s
 i
s
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 i
n
 A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 1
. 
  

                

C
o

re
 A

c
ti

v
it

y
 f

o
r 

in
te

rn
a
l 

A
u

d
it

 R
e
v
ie

w
 

C
o

v
e
ra

g
e
 

in
 D

a
y
s
 

A
d
u
lt
s
 

1
0
 

C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

1
4
0
 

P
la
c
e
 

1
6
5
 

P
u
b
lic
 H
e
a
lt
h
 

3
5
 

O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 F
in
a
n
c
e
 

4
8
2
 

A
n
ti
-F
ra
u
d
 a
n
d
 C
o
rr
u
p
ti
o
n
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 N
F
I 

9
0
 

O
th
e
r 
C
h
a
rg
e
a
b
le
 A
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 

2
6
7
 

T
o

ta
l 

in
te

rn
a
l 
a
u

d
it

 p
la

n
 f

o
r 

T
o

rb
a
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 

1
1
8
9
 

S
c
h
o
o
ls
 

5
5
 

Page 26



 
 

7
 

 S
e

r
v

ic
e

 L
e

v
e

l 
P

la
n

s
  

 A
d
u
lt
s
 

W
o
rk
 w
ill
 c
o
v
e
r 
th
e
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 p
ri
m
a
ri
ly
 f
o
c
u
s
s
in
g
 o
n
 t
h
e
 

c
o
n
tr
o
l 
fr
a
m
e
w
o
rk
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
a
s
p
e
c
ts
 o
f 
th
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 a
n
d
 

th
e
 t
im
in
g
 o
f 
th
e
 a
u
d
it
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 a
g
re
e
d
 t
o
 f
it
 w
it
h
 o
th
e
r 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
. 

P
la
c
e
 

W
o
rk
 w
ill
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
s
 a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 d
ir
e
c
to
ra
te
 e
n
c
o
m
p
a
s
s
in
g
 t
h
e
 a
re
a
s
 o
f 

C
o
n
c
e
s
s
io
n
a
ry
 F
a
re
s
, 
P
la
n
n
in
g
, 
S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1
0
6
 A
g
re
e
m
e
n
ts
, 
S
p
o
rt
s
 F
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 

a
n
d
 M
u
s
e
u
m
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
. 
 C
e
rt
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 a
n
n
u
a
l 
C
a
rb
o
n
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

re
tu
rn
 w
ill
 b
e
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 i
n
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 i
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
s
. 
W
e
 h
a
v
e
 

p
re
v
io
u
s
ly
 a
g
re
e
d
 a
 r
o
lli
n
g
 p
la
n
 o
f 
v
is
it
s
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 T
o
r 
B
a
y
 H
a
rb
o
u
r 
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
 

a
n
d
 t
h
is
 w
ill
 b
e
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 f
o
r 
2
0
1
4
/1
5
. 

P
u
b
li
c
 H
e
a
lt
h
 

A
ft
e
r 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 I
n
te
ri
m
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
P
u
b
lic
 H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 h
e
r 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
te
a
m
, 
w
o
rk
 w
ill
 b
e
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 i
n
 t
e
rm
s
 o
f 
fo
llo
w
in
g
 t
h
e
 

p
re
v
io
u
s
 w
o
rk
 o
n
 t
h
e
 T
ra
n
s
it
io
n
 o
f 
P
u
b
lic
 H
e
a
lt
h
 t
o
 L
o
c
a
l 
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
, 

e
x
a
m
in
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 i
n
 t
e
rm
s
 o
f 
th
e
 L
if
e
s
ty
le
 S
e
rv
ic
e
, 

a
n
d
 r
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
d
a
ta
 t
ra
n
s
fe
r 
in
te
g
ri
ty
 a
n
d
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
. 
In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
IT
 

A
u
d
it
o
rs
 w
ill
 r
e
v
ie
w
 P
u
b
lic
 H
e
a
lt
h
 D
a
ta
 T
ra
n
s
fe
r 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
h
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
th
e
 N
3
 

n
e
tw
o
rk
 s
e
rv
ic
e
. 

C
o
re
 A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 –
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 P
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 &
 G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
, 
K
e
y
 

F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
S
y
s
te
m
s
, 
IC
T
 

W
e
 s
h
a
ll 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 T
D
A
, 
E
R
T
C
 a
n
d
 T
C
C
T
 t
o
 

e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 s
y
s
te
m
s
 a
n
d
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 a
re
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 

to
 m
a
n
a
g
e
 t
h
e
 r
is
k
s
 f
a
c
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
s
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
. 
O
u
r 
w
o
rk
 w
ill
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 a
n
 

a
u
d
it
 r
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
F
a
ir
 D
e
c
is
io
n
 M
a
k
in
g
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
s
 a
 s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 r
is
k
 o
f 
th
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il,
 a
n
d
 a
ls
o
 r
e
v
ie
w
 a
re
a
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 t
h
e
 C
a
p
it
a
l 
P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
, 
C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 

D
e
b
t 
a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 P
ro
c
u
re
m
e
n
t 
/ 
C
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
. 
IT
 A
u
d
it
 a
c
ti
v
it
y
 w
ill
 

e
x
a
m
in
e
 k
e
y
 t
e
c
h
n
ic
a
l 
a
re
a
s
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t,
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
, 
a
n
d
 t
h
in
 c
lie
n
t.
  
A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 w
o
rk
 w
ill
 b
e
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 o
n
 

a
re
a
s
 t
e
rm
e
d
 a
s
 k
e
y
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
s
y
s
te
m
s
 t
h
a
t 
p
ro
c
e
s
s
 t
h
e
 m
a
jo
ri
ty
 o
f 
in
c
o
m
e
 

a
n
d
 e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il,
 a
n
d
 w
h
ic
h
 h
a
v
e
 a
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 

re
lia
b
ili
ty
 a
n
d
 a
c
c
u
ra
c
y
 o
f 
th
e
 a
n
n
u
a
l 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ts
. 

O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 F
in
a
n
c
e
 

O
u
r 
w
o
rk
 w
ill
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 a
n
 a
u
d
it
 r
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
D
e
m
a
n
d
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 

F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
P
la
n
n
in
g
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 b
o
th
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
s
 s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 r
is
k
s
 o
f 
th
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il.
  
R
e
v
ie
w
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 w
it
h
in
 H
u
m
a
n
 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 a
n
d
 

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 C
h
a
n
g
e
, 
b
o
th
 b
e
in
g
 c
ri
ti
c
a
l 
a
re
a
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 

o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
. 
In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
w
e
 w
ill
 p
ro
v
id
e
 a
d
v
ic
e
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y
 i
n
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

th
e
 a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 c
e
s
s
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
C
ri
s
is
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 a
m
e
n
d
m
e
n
t 
to
 t
h
e
 

e
x
is
ti
n
g
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
T
a
x
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 S
c
h
e
m
e
. 

C
h
il
d
re
n
’s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

W
o
rk
 w
ill
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 a
n
 a
u
d
it
 r
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 w
h
ic
h
 i
s
 a
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 r
is
k
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il.
  
In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
 o
u
r 
w
o
rk
 w
ill
 e
n
c
o
m
p
a
s
s
 g
ra
n
t 

c
e
rt
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
 r
e
g
a
rd
in
g
 T
ro
u
b
le
d
 F
a
m
ili
e
s
. 
 R
e
v
ie
w
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 

w
it
h
in
 E
a
rl
y
 Y
e
a
rs
 a
n
d
 u
p
o
n
 t
h
e
 P
e
n
in
s
u
la
 C
o
n
tr
a
c
t.
  
S
c
h
o
o
ls
 a
u
d
it
 a
c
ti
v
it
y
 

a
n
d
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
 S
c
h
o
o
ls
 F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
V
a
lu
e
 S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 m
a
in
ta
in
e
d
. 
 A
 

p
ro
v
is
io
n
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 a
llo
w
e
d
 f
o
r 
th
e
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 i
n
 

c
o
n
ju
n
c
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 I
n
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
a
u
d
it
 w
o
rk
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 

lig
h
t 
o
f 
e
m
e
rg
in
g
 r
is
k
s
 a
n
d
 c
h
a
n
g
in
g
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 n
e
e
d
s
 a
n
d
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
. 

V
a
lu
e
 A
d
d
e
d
 

T
h
e
 N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
F
ra
u
d
 I
n
it
ia
ti
v
e
 t
h
is
 y
e
a
r 
w
ill
 f
o
c
u
s
 u
p
o
n
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
T
a
x
, 

E
le
c
to
ra
l 
R
e
g
is
tr
a
ti
o
n
, 
a
n
d
 H
o
u
s
in
g
 B
e
n
e
fi
ts
 t
o
 S
tu
d
e
n
t 
L
o
a
n
s
, 
a
n
d
 w
o
rk
 

w
ill
 c
o
m
m
e
n
c
e
 o
n
 t
h
e
 f
u
ll 
e
x
tr
a
c
t 
fo
r 
2
0
1
4
/1
5
. 
P
ro
a
c
ti
v
e
 f
ra
u
d
 w
o
rk
 h
a
s
 

b
e
e
n
 c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
d
 i
n
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 B
lu
e
 B
a
d
g
e
s
 a
n
d
 I
n
te
rn
e
t 
U
s
a
g
e
 

M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
. 
 W
e
 w
ill
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 t
h
e
 a
n
n
u
a
l 
fo
llo
w
 u
p
 o
n
 a
ll 
a
u
d
it
 a
re
a
s
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
s
 ‘
Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 R
e
q
u
ir
e
d
’ 
o
r 
‘F
u
n
d
a
m
e
n
ta
l 
W
e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
’ 
in
 

2
0
1
3
/1
4
 a
n
d
 r
e
p
o
rt
 t
o
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 S
u
m
m
e
r.
 

In
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 /
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 P
ro
je
c
ts
 

A
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
p
ro
je
c
ts
 w
ill
 b
e
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
e
d
 r
a
n
g
in
g
 f
ro
m
 m
a
jo
r 
in
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 t
o
 

o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l 
s
y
s
te
m
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
s
. 
 O
u
r 
IT
 P
ro
je
c
t 
A
u
d
it
o
rs
 w
ill
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 

to
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
in
 t
e
rm
s
 o
f 
th
e
 o
n
g
o
in
g
 P
a
y
ro
ll 
S
y
s
te
m
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 i
n
 a
d
d
it
io
n
 w
ill
 p
ro
v
id
e
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C
h
a
n
n
e
l 
S
h
if
t,
 

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
ri
n
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 H
a
rb
o
u
r 
M
o
o
ri
n
g
 R
e
p
la
c
e
m
e
n
t 
S
y
s
te
m
 p
ro
je
c
ts
. 
 I
n
 

c
o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 o
th
e
r 
p
a
rt
n
e
r 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
, 
th
e
 D
e
v
o
n
 A
u
d
it
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w
ill
 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 w
o
rk
 i
n
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 W
a
s
te
 P
F
I 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 S
o
u
th
 

D
e
v
o
n
 L
in
k
 R
o
a
d
. 
 W
e
 w
ill
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 T
O
R
2
 F
u
tu
re
 S
ta
te
 

P
ro
je
c
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 p
la
n
n
e
d
 P
la
c
e
 P
ro
je
c
ts
 r
e
la
ti
n
g
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 c
o
n
fi
g
u
ra
ti
o
n
 a
s
 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
P
la
c
e
. 

Page 27



 
 

8
 

 F
ra
u
d
 P
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 D
e
te
c
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 I
n
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
  

 F
ra
u
d
 P
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 D
e
te
c
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
F
ra
u
d
 I
n
it
ia
ti
v
e
 

C
o
u
n
te
r-
fr
a
u
d
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 a
re
 a
 h
ig
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
a
n
d
 a
s
s
is
t 
in
 t
h
e
 p
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
p
u
b
lic
 f
u
n
d
s
 a
n
d
 a
c
c
o
u
n
ta
b
ili
ty
. 
 I
n
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 w
ill
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 

in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te
 i
n
s
ta
n
c
e
s
 o
f 
p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
fr
a
u
d
 a
n
d
 i
rr
e
g
u
la
ri
ti
e
s
 r
e
fe
rr
e
d
 t
o
 i
t 
b
y
 m
a
n
a
g
e
rs
, 
a
n
d
 w
ill
 a
ls
o
 c
a
rr
y
 o
u
t 
p
ro
-a
c
ti
v
e
 a
n
ti
-f
ra
u
d
 a
n
d
 c
o
rr
u
p
ti
o
n
 t
e
s
ti
n
g
 o
f 

s
y
s
te
m
s
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 t
o
 b
e
 m
o
s
t 
a
t 
ri
s
k
 t
o
 f
ra
u
d
. 
In
 r
e
c
o
g
n
it
io
n
 o
f 
th
e
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 F
ra
u
d
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 f
o
r 
L
o
c
a
l 
G
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
“F
ig
h
ti
n
g
 F
ra
u
d
 L
o
c
a
lly
” 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 p
u
b
lic
a
ti
o
n
 “
P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 P
u
b
lic
 P
u
rs
e
” 
in
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
 w
ill
 b
e
 a
llo
c
a
te
d
 t
o
 a
llo
w
 a
 f
o
c
u
s
 o
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
in
g
 a
n
d
 p
re
v
e
n
ti
n
g
 f
ra
u
d
 b
e
fo
re
 

it
 h
a
p
p
e
n
s
. 
N
a
ti
o
n
a
lly
 t
h
e
s
e
 a
re
a
s
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 P
ro
c
u
re
m
e
n
t,
 H
o
u
s
in
g
 B
e
n
e
fi
t 
a
n
d
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
T
a
x
, 
P
a
y
ro
ll,
 B
lu
e
 B
a
d
g
e
s
, 
D
ir
e
c
t 
P
a
y
m
e
n
ts
. 

T
h
e
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 r
u
n
s
 a
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
d
a
ta
 m
a
tc
h
in
g
 e
x
e
rc
is
e
 (
N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
F
ra
u
d
 I
n
it
ia
ti
v
e
 -
 N
F
I)
 e
v
e
ry
 t
w
o
 y
e
a
rs
. 
 T
h
e
 2
0
1
4
/1
5
 e
x
e
rc
is
e
 w
ill
 c
o
m
m
e
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 

g
a
th
e
ri
n
g
 a
n
d
 u
p
lo
a
d
 o
f 
th
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 d
a
ta
s
e
ts
 t
o
 t
h
e
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 i
n
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
1
4
. 
T
h
e
 r
e
s
u
lt
in
g
 d
a
ta
 m
a
tc
h
e
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
d
 i
n
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
/F
e
b
ru
a
ry
 

2
0
1
5
 a
n
d
 w
e
 s
h
a
ll 
th
e
n
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
d
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 m
a
tc
h
e
s
 a
re
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 a
n
d
 a
c
ti
o
n
 t
a
k
e
n
 a
s
 m
a
y
 b
e
 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
. 

 In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 

A
n
 e
le
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
o
u
r 
w
o
rk
 i
s
 c
la
s
s
if
ie
d
 a
s
 “
o
th
e
r 
c
h
a
rg
e
a
b
le
 a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
” 
–
 t
h
is
 i
s
 w
o
rk
 t
h
a
t 
e
n
s
u
re
s
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 a
n
d
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
re
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
a
n
d
 

th
e
 i
n
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 t
o
 m
e
e
t 
s
ta
tu
to
ry
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ti
e
s
. 
In
 s
o
m
e
 i
n
s
ta
n
c
e
s
 t
h
is
 w
o
rk
 w
ill
 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 a
 d
ir
e
c
t 
o
u
tp
u
t 
(i
.e
. 
a
n
 a
u
d
it
 r
e
p
o
rt
) 
b
u
t 
in
 o
th
e
r 

c
ir
c
u
m
s
ta
n
c
e
s
 t
h
e
 o
u
tp
u
t 
m
a
y
 s
im
p
ly
 b
e
 a
d
v
ic
e
 o
r 
g
u
id
a
n
c
e
. 
S
o
m
e
 o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
s
 t
h
a
t 
th
is
 m
a
y
 c
o
v
e
r 
in
c
lu
d
e
:-
 

•
 
P
re
p
a
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 i
n
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 p
la
n
 a
n
d
 m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
; 

•
 
P
re
p
a
ri
n
g
 a
n
d
 p
re
s
e
n
ti
n
g
 m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 r
e
p
o
rt
s
 t
o
 S
e
n
io
r 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
; 
 

•
 
A
s
s
is
ta
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 S
ta
te
m
e
n
t;
 

•
 
L
ia
is
o
n
 w
it
h
 o
th
e
r 
in
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 b
o
d
ie
s
 (
e
.g
. 
G
ra
n
t 
T
h
o
rn
to
n
);
 

•
 
C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 -
 O
v
e
r 
re
c
e
n
t 
y
e
a
rs
 I
n
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 h
a
s
 b
e
c
o
m
e
 i
n
c
re
a
s
in
g
ly
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
d
 i
n
 s
e
v
e
ra
l 
c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 i
s
s
u
e
s
, 
a
n
d
 t
h
is
 

in
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
is
 a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 d
u
ri
n
g
 2
0
1
4
/1
5
 

•
 
O
n
-g
o
in
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 t
o
 r
e
a
lis
e
 g
re
a
te
r 
e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
ie
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 f
u
tu
re
. 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

a
u

d
it

o
rs

 

W
e
 w
ill
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 w
o
rk
 t
o
w
a
rd
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w
o
rk
in
g
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 o
u
rs
e
lv
e
s
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
a
u
d
it
 a
g
e
n
c
ie
s
 w
h
e
re
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 a
n
d
 b
e
n
e
fi
c
ia
l.
 W
e
 w
ill
 p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
te
 i
n
 a
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
in
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 n
e
tw
o
rk
s
, 
b
o
th
 l
o
c
a
lly
 a
n
d
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
lly
, 
w
h
ic
h
 p
ro
v
id
e
 f
o
r 
a
 b
e
n
e
fi
c
ia
l 
e
x
c
h
a
n
g
e
 o
f 

in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e
s
. 
T
h
is
 o
ft
e
n
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
s
 t
h
e
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 a
n
d
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 o
f 
th
e
 a
u
d
it
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
, 
th
ro
u
g
h
 a
v
o
id
a
n
c
e
 o
f 
in
s
ta
n
c
e
s
 o
f 
“r
e
-i
n
v
e
n
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 w
h
e
e
l”
 

in
 n
e
w
 a
re
a
s
 o
f 
w
o
rk
 w
h
ic
h
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 c
o
v
e
re
d
 i
n
 o
th
e
r 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
. 

T
h
e
 m
o
s
t 
s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w
o
rk
in
g
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
t 
th
a
t 
w
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 h
a
v
e
 w
it
h
 o
th
e
r 
a
u
d
it
o
rs
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
 t
h
a
t 
w
it
h
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
o
rs
. 

T
h
e
re
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 a
 r
e
c
e
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 p
ro
v
id
e
r 
to
 G
ra
n
t 
T
h
o
rn
to
n
; 
w
e
 a
re
 w
o
rk
in
g
 w
it
h
 c
o
lle
a
g
u
e
s
 f
ro
m
 G
ra
n
t 
T
h
o
rn
to
n
 t
o
 u
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
 t
h
e
ir
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 t
o
 

p
ro
v
id
e
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
y
 w
ill
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
. 
W
e
 h
a
v
e
 s
e
t 
u
p
 r
e
g
u
la
r 
lia
is
o
n
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 m
a
x
im
is
e
 t
h
e
 b
e
n
e
fi
ts
 o
f 
c
lo
s
e
 w
o
rk
in
g
. 
 

Page 28



 
 

9
 

 A
n
n
u
a
l 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 

  T
h
e
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 S
ta
te
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
v
id
e
s
 a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 t
h
a
t 
 

o
 T
h
e
 A
u
th
o
ri
ty
’s
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 c
o
m
p
lie
d
 w
it
h
 i
n
 

p
ra
c
ti
c
e
; 

o
 h
ig
h
 q
u
a
lit
y
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
re
 d
e
liv
e
re
d
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
tl
y
 a
n
d
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
; 

o
 e
th
ic
a
l 
s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 a
re
 m
e
t;
 

o
 l
a
w
s
 a
n
d
 r
e
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s
 a
re
 c
o
m
p
lie
d
 w
it
h
; 

o
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 a
re
 a
d
h
e
re
d
 t
o
; 

o
 p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 s
ta
te
m
e
n
ts
 a
re
 a
c
c
u
ra
te
. 

 T
h
e
 s
ta
te
m
e
n
t 
re
la
te
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 s
y
s
te
m
 a
s
 i
t 
is
 a
p
p
lie
d
 

d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 y
e
a
r 
fo
r 
th
e
 a
c
c
o
u
n
ts
 t
h
a
t 
it
 a
c
c
o
m
p
a
n
ie
s
. 
It
 s
h
o
u
ld
:-
 

•
 
b
e
 p
re
p
a
re
d
 b
y
 s
e
n
io
r 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 s
ig
n
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
a
n
d
 L
e
a
d
e
r 
o
f 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il;
 

•
 
h
ig
h
lig
h
t 
s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
e
v
e
n
ts
 o
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 t
h
e
 y
e
a
r;
 

•
 
a
c
k
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
 t
h
e
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ty
 o
n
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
to
 e
n
s
u
re
 

g
o
o
d
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
; 

•
 
in
d
ic
a
te
 t
h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 
a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 t
h
a
t 
s
y
s
te
m
s
 a
n
d
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 

c
a
n
 p
ro
v
id
e
; 

•
 
p
ro
v
id
e
 a
 n
a
rr
a
ti
v
e
 o
n
 t
h
e
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 t
h
a
t 
h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 f
o
llo
w
e
d
 

to
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 r
e
m
a
in
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
. 
T
h
is
 w
ill
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 c
o
m
m
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
; 

o
 T
h
e
 A
u
th
o
ri
ty
; 

o
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
; 

o
 R
is
k
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t;
 

o
 I
n
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 

o
 O
th
e
r 
re
v
ie
w
s
 /
 a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 

•
 
P
ro
v
id
e
 c
o
n
fi
rm
a
ti
o
n
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 A
u
th
o
ri
ty
 c
o
m
p
lie
s
 w
it
h
 

C
IP
F
A
 /
 S
O
L
A
C
E
 F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 D

e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 G

o
o
d
 

G
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 i
n
 L

o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t.
 I
f 
n
o
t,
 a
 s
ta
te
m
e
n
t 
is
 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 s
ta
ti
n
g
 h
o
w
 o
th
e
r 
a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 p
ro
v
id
e
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
 

le
v
e
l 
o
f 
a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
. 

  

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

fr
a

m
e

w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 R
e

p
o

rt
in

g

In
te

rn
a

l A
u

d
it

 A
ss

u
ra

n
ce

 o
n

 

th
e

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
co

n
tr

o
l 

fr
a

m
e

w
o

rk

E
xe

cu
ti

v
e

 a
n

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 

D
ir

e
ct

o
r 

R
e

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 

A
ss

u
ra

n
ce

E
x
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 a

n
d

 O
th

e
r 

A
ss

u
ra

n
ce

 R
e

p
o

rt
s

A
n

n
u

a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
ce

 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk

T
h
e
 A
G
S
 n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b
e
 p
re
s
e
n
te
d
 t
o
, 
a
n
d
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 b
y
, 
th
e
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
, 
a
n
d
 

th
e
n
 s
ig
n
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 C
h
a
ir
. 

T
h
e
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 s
h
o
u
ld
 s
a
ti
s
fy
 t
h
e
m
s
e
lv
e
s
, 
fr
o
m
 t
h
e
 a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
s
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 b
y
 r
is
k
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t,
 t
h
e
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 a
n
d
 I
n
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 s
ta
te
m
e
n
t 
m
e
e
ts
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
. 

 

Page 29



   O
u

r 
A

u
d

it
 T

e
a

m
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 D

e
li

v
e

ry
 C

y
c

le
    R
o
b
e
rt
 H
u
tc
h
in
s
 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
A
u
d
it
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

T
 0
1
3
9
2
 3
8
3
0
0
0
 

M
 0
7
8
1
4
6
8
1
1
9
6
 

E
 r
o
b
e
rt
.h
u
tc
h
in
s
@

d
e
v
o
n
a
u
d
it
.g
o
v
.u
k
  

D
a
v
id
 C
u
rn
o
w
 

D
e
p
u
ty
 H
e
a
d
 o
f 
A
u
d
it
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip

T
 0
1
3
9
2
 3
8
3
0
0
0
 

M
 0
7
7
9
4
2
0
1
1
3
7
 

E
 d
a
v
id
.c
u
rn
o
w
@

d
e
v
o
n
a
u
d
it
.g
o
v
.u
k

L
y
n
d
a
 S
h
a
rp
-W
o
o
d
s
 

A
u
d
it
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 
–
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 &
 P
la
c
e
 

T
 0
1
8
0
3
 2
0
7
3
2
3
 

E
 l
y
n
d
a
.s
h
a
rp
-w

o
o
d
s
@

d
e
v
o
n
a
u
d
it
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

C
h
ri
s
 E
ll
io
tt
 

A
u
d
it
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 
- 
P
e
o
p
le

T
 0
1
8
0
3
 2
0
7
3
2
9
 

M
 0
7
8
1
6
9
4
7
5
3
1
 

E
 c
h
ri
s
.e
lli
o
t@

d
e
v
o
n
a
u
d
it
.g
o
v
.u
k

D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r 

M
a
rc
h
  

 

A
u

d
it
 

P
la

n
n

in
g

D
is
c
u
s
s
io
n
 &
 

a
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 

w
it
h
 s
e
n
io
r 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t

R
e
v
ie
w
 a
n
d
 

a
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 

w
it
h
 A
u
d
it
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e

A
u

d
it
 

D
e

liv
e

ry

S
c
h
e
d
u
le
 a
n
d
 

c
o
m
p
le
ti
o
n
 o
f 

c
lo
s
in
g
 y
e
a
r 

a
u
d
it
 p
la
n

R
e
s
o
u
rc
in
g
, 

s
c
o
p
in
g
 a
n
d
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
t

io
n
 o
f 
n
e
w
 

y
e
a
r 
p
la
n
 

A
u

d
it
 

R
e

p
o

rt
in

g

A
n
n
u
a
l A

u
d
it
 

P
la
n
 &
 A
u
d
it
 

G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 

F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk

A
n
n
u
a
l A

u
d
it
 

A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 

 

1
0
 

O
u

r 
A

u
d

it
 T

e
a

m
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 D

e
li

v
e

ry
 C

y
c

le
 

D
e
p
u
ty
 H
e
a
d
 o
f 
A
u
d
it
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

d
a
v
id
.c
u
rn
o
w
@

d
e
v
o
n
a
u
d
it
.g
o
v
.u
k
  

D
o
m
in
ic
 M
e
a
s
u
re
s
 

A
u
d
it
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 
–
 S
p
e
c
ia
lis
t 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

T
 0
1
7
5
2
 3
0
6
7
2
2
 

E
 d
o
m
in
ic
.m

e
a
s
u
re
s
@

d
e
v
o
n
a
u
d
it
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

P
e
o
p
le
 

c
h
ri
s
.e
lli
o
t@

d
e
v
o
n
a
u
d
it
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

A
n
n
e
 P
a
rs
o
n
s
 

A
u
d
it
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 
–
 S
c
h
o
o
ls
 &
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

T
 0
1
3
9
2
 3
8
3
0
0
0
 

E
 a
n
n
e
.p
a
rs
o
n
s
@

d
e
v
o
n
a
u
d
it
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

J
u
n
e
 

S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 

D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r 

R
e
v
ie
w
 a
n
d
 

a
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 

w
it
h
 A
u
d
it
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e

R
e
v
ie
w
 a
n
d
 

re
s
o
u
rc
in
g
 o
f 

p
la
n

R
e
v
ie
w
 a
n
d
 

re
a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 

p
la
n

R
e
s
o
u
rc
in
g
, 

s
c
o
p
in
g
 a
n
d
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
t-

io
n
 o
f 
n
e
w
 

y
e
a
r 
p
la
n
 

F
o
llo

w
-u
p
 

re
v
ie
w
s
 o
f 

s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 

a
u
d
it
 

a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
  

o
p
in
io
n
s

K
e
y
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 

s
y
s
te
m
s
 a
n
d
 

c
o
re
 a
u
d
it
 

re
v
ie
w
 w
o
rk
 

A
n
n
u
a
l A

u
d
it
 

A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 

R
e
p
o
rt

S
ix
 m

o
n
th
 

p
ro
g
re
s
s
  
&
 

fo
llo

w
-u
p
 

re
p
o
rt
s

P
ro
g
re
s
s
 

re
p
o
rt

 
 

D
a

te
  

A
c

ti
v

it
y

 

D
e
c
 /
 

J
a
n
 

2
0
1
3
 

D
ir
e
c
to
ra
te
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

M
a
rc
h
 

2
0
1
4
 

In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 P
la
n
 p
re
s
e
n
te
d
 

to
 A
u
d
it
 C

o
m
m
it
te
e
 

 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 G

o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 

A
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 b
y
 

A
u
d
it
 C

o
m
m
it
te
e
 

 
Y
e
a
r 
e
n
d
 f
ie
ld
 w

o
rk
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 

A
p
r 
/ 

M
a
y
 

2
0
1
4
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
s
 

w
ri
tt
e
n
 

J
u
n
e
 

2
0
1
4
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 R

e
p
o
rt
 

p
re
s
e
n
te
d
 t
o
 A
u
d
it
 C

o
m
m
it
te
e
 

 
F
o
llo

w
 –
u
p
 w

o
rk
 o
f 
p
re
v
io
u
s
 

y
e
a
r’
s
 a
u
d
it
 w

o
rk
 c
o
m
m
e
n
c
e
s
 

S
e
p
t 

2
0
1
4
 

F
o
llo

w
-u
p
 a
n
d
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 

re
p
o
rt
s
 p
re
s
e
n
te
d
 t
o
 A
u
d
it
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

D
e
c
 

2
0
1
4
 

S
ix
 m

o
n
th
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 r
e
p
o
rt
s
 

p
re
s
e
n
te
d
 t
o
 A
u
d
it
 C

o
m
m
it
te
e
 

 
2
0
1
5
 I
n
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 P
la
n
 

p
re
p
a
ra
ti
o
n
 c
o
m
m
e
n
c
e
s
 

Page 30



 

11 
 

Appendix 1 – Proposed audit reviews and associated risks 
 

Risk Area / Audit Entity Audit Needs Assessment 
Proposed Timing 

Days Quarter 

Adults 

Supporting People ANA – medium 10 1 

Children’s Services 

Early Years ANA – medium 10 1 

Peninsula Contract ANA – medium 15 1 

PARIS ANA – critical 15 3 

Safeguarding LARR – strategic risk 15 2 

Troubled Families client request – grant  10 2 

To be commissioned n/a 65 3 & 4 

School Financial Value Standard 
(SFVS) 

n/a 10 1 

Schools n/a 55 n/a 

Operations and Finance 

Human Resources ANA – high 20 2 

Business Change ANA – high 15 3 

Demand Management including 
Financial Planning 

LARR – strategic risk 30 2 

Crisis Support Cessation ANA – high, client request 5 4 

Council Tax Support Scheme 
Amendment 

ANA – low, client request  5 4 

Place 

Concessionary Fares ANA – high 10 1 

Planning ANA – medium 15 3 

Section 106 ANA – medium 10 2 

Tor Bay Harbour Authority ANA – medium 15 3 

Carbon Management ANA – medium, 
client request - grant 

5 2 

Museum Services ANA – low, client request 20 4 

Page 31



 

12 
 

Risk Area / Audit Entity Audit Needs Assessment 
Proposed Timing 

Days Quarter 

Sports Facilities ANA – low, client request 5 2 

Public Health 

Lifestyle Service Review ANA – medium 15 1 

Public Health / NHS Links ANA – high 15 2 

Transition Follow Up ANA – high 5 1 

Infrastructure / Business Projects 

TOR2 Future State Project ANA – medium, client 
request 

20 n/a 

South Devon Link Road / Waste PFI ANA – high 5 n/a 

Place Projects ANA – medium 20 n/a 

Payroll System Implementation ANA – critical 10 1 

Channel Shift ANA – high 8 4 

Corporate Printing ANA – medium 5 2 

Harbour Mooring Replacement System ANA – medium 5 2 

Value Added 

Information Security Group client request 10 n/a 

Fraud Prevention and Investigation 
including National Fraud Initiative 
 

client request 90 n/a 

Advice client request 40 n/a 

Audit Follow Up client request 20 2 

Core Assurance – Business Processes & Governance 

Torbay Development Agency ANA – high 15 1 

English Riviera Tourism Company ANA – medium 15 2 

Torbay Coast & Countryside ANA – medium 10 2 

Fair Decision Making LARR – strategic risk 15 1 

Corporate Information Management ANA – high 15 2 

Information Security (Data Protection) ANA – high 2 2 

Page 32



 

13 
 

Risk Area / Audit Entity Audit Needs Assessment 
Proposed Timing 

Days Quarter 

Public Health Data Transfer including 
N3 

ANA – high 8 3 

Capital Programme ANA – medium 15 3 

Corporate Debt ANA – medium  15 3 

Purchasing Cards ANA – low, client request  10 3 

Procurement / Contracts ANA – medium  15 n/a 

Grant Certification client request - grant  10 n/a 

Core Assurance – Key Financial Systems 

Main Accounting System (GL) ANA – medium  13 3 

Creditors ANA – high  15 3 

Debtors ANA – high  15 4 

Electronic Ordering (POP) ANA – medium  12 4 

Bank Reconciliation ANA – medium  7 4 

FIMS Sys Admin ANA – high  12 2 

Asset Register ANA – medium  7 1 

Treasury Management ANA – low  15 2 

Payroll (Northgate) ANA – critical  20 1 

Payroll (iTrent) ANA – critical  28 4 

Benefits ANA – medium  30 4 

Council Tax and NDR ANA – medium  20 3 

IBS Open Sys Admin ANA – high  12 2 

Income Collection ANA – medium  18 4 

Core Assurance – ICT 

File Storage  ANA – critical  8 1 

Mobile Device Management ANA – critical  10 2 

Change Management  ANA – high 3 2 

Continuity & Disaster Recovery ANA – high  3 3 

Page 33



 

14 
 

Risk Area / Audit Entity Audit Needs Assessment 
Proposed Timing 

Days Quarter 

Database Administration ANA – high 10 2 

Service Strategy ANA – high  3 4 

Thin Client ANA – high  15 4 

Telephony & Voice ANA – medium  8 1 

ITRA (IT Risk Assessment) ANA – high  5 4 

Other Chargeable Activities (not incorporated above) 

Carry forward (completion of previous year work) 50 n/a 

Corporate Initiatives 10 n/a 

Other Chargeable (audit planning, support for audit committee, internal 
audit standards, customer service excellence, file maintenance etc) 

92 n/a 

Contingency  30 n/a 

 
Risk Assessment Key 
LARR – Local Authority Risk Register score Impact x Likelihood = Total and Level 
ANA - Audit Needs Assessment risk level as agreed with Client Senior Management 
Client Request – additional audit at request of Client Senior Management; no risk assessment information 
available 

Page 34



 

 

 

TORBAY COUNCIL 

INTERNAL AUDIT CHARTER February 2014 

 

 

TERMS OF REFERENCE / PURPOSE 

 

This Charter formally describes the purpose, authority, and principal responsibilities 
of the Council’s Internal Audit Service, which is provided by the Devon Audit 
Partnership (DAP), and the scope of Internal Audit work. This Charter complies with 
the mandatory requirements of the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards. 
 
 

DEFINITIONS  

 
Internal auditing is defined by the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards (PSIAS) as 
“an independent, objective assurance and consulting activity designed to add value 
and improve an organisation’s operations. It helps an organisation accomplish its 
objectives by bringing a systematic, disciplined approach to evaluate and improve the 
effectiveness of risk management, control and governance processes”.   
 
The PSIAS set out the requirements of a ‘Board’ and of ‘senior management’. For the 
purposes of the internal audit activity within Devon County Council the role of the 
Board within the Standards is taken by the Council’s Audit Committee and senior 
management is the Council’s Senior Leadership Team. 
 
 

ROLE 

 
Internal Audit is a statutory service in the context of The Accounts and Audit 
(England) Regulations 2011, which state: 
 

6.—(1) A relevant body must undertake an adequate and effective internal 
audit of its accounting records and of its system of internal control in 
accordance with the proper practices in relation to internal control. 

 
In addition, the Local Government Act 1972, Section 151, requires every local 
authority to designate an officer to be responsible for the proper administration of its 
financial affairs. In Torbay Council, the Executive Head - Finance is the ‘Section 151 
Officer’. One of the ways in which this duty is discharged is by maintaining an 
adequate and effective internal audit service. 
 
The role of Internal Audit is to understand the key risks of the Council and to examine 
and evaluate the adequacy and effectiveness of the system of risk management and 
the entire control environment as operated throughout the organisation. As an 
independent appraisal function, the primary objective of Internal Audit is to review, 
appraise and report upon the adequacy of the risk management framework and 

Agenda Item 7

Page 35



internal controls as a contribution to the proper, economic, efficient and effective use 
of resources. In addition, the other objectives of the function are to: 
 

• support the Section 151 Officer to discharge his / her statutory duties  

• contribute to and support the Finance function in ensuring the provision of, 
and promoting the need for, sound financial systems 

• support the corporate efficiency and resource management processes by 
conducting value for money and efficiency studies and supporting the work of 
corporate working groups as appropriate 

• provide a quality fraud investigation service which safeguards public monies. 
 
The existence of Internal Audit does not diminish the responsibility of management to 
establish systems of internal control to ensure that activities are conducted in a 
secure, efficient and well-ordered manner.  
 
 

AIM 

 
Devon Audit Partnership aims to provide a high quality, professional, effective and 
efficient Internal Audit Service to the Members, service areas and units of Torbay 
Council, adding value whenever possible.  
 

 

PROFESSIONALISM 

 

We (Devon Audit Partnership) will govern ourselves by adherence to the relevant 
codes and guidance. In particular, we adhere to the Institute of Internal Auditors’ 
(IIA’s) mandatory guidance including the Definition of Internal Auditing, the Code of 
Ethics, and the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards. This mandatory guidance 
constitutes principles of the fundamental requirements for the professional practice of 
internal auditing within the public sector and for evaluating the effectiveness of 
Internal Audit's performance. The IIA's Practice Advisories, Practice Guides, and 
Position Papers will also be adhered to as applicable to guide operations. In addition, 
Internal Audit will adhere to Torbay Council’s relevant policies and procedures and 
the internal audit activity's audit manual. 
 
Internal Auditors must apply the care and skill expected of a reasonably prudent and 
competent internal auditor. Due professional care does not, however, imply 
infallibility. 

 

CODE OF ETHICS 

 
Internal auditors in UK public sector organisations must conform to the Code of 
Ethics as set out by The Institute of Internal Auditor’s. This Code of Ethics promotes 
an ethical culture in the profession of internal auditing. If individual internal auditors 
have membership of another professional body then he or she must also comply with 
the relevant requirements of that organisation. 
 
The Code of Ethics extends beyond the definition of internal auditing to include two 
essential components: 
 

1. Principles that are relevant to the profession and practice of internal 
auditing; 

2. Rules of Conduct that describe behaviour norms expected of internal 
auditors. 

Page 36



 
The Code of Ethics provides guidance to internal auditors serving others, and applies 
to both individuals and entities that provide internal auditing services.  
 
The Code of Ethics promotes an ethical, professional culture. It does not supersede 
or replace Codes of Ethics of employing organisations. Internal auditors must also 
have regard to the Committee on Standards of Public Life’s Seven Principles of 
Public Life. 
 
 

AUTHORITY 

 

Internal Audit, with strict accountability for confidentiality and safeguarding records 
and information, is authorised full, free, and unrestricted access to any and all of the 
organisation's records, physical properties, and personnel pertinent to carrying out 
any engagement.  
 
All employees are requested to assist Internal Audit in fulfilling its roles and 
responsibilities. This is enforced in the Accounts and Audit (England) Regulations 
2011 section 6(2) that state that: 
 
‘Any officer or member of a relevant body must, if the body requires:  

(a) make available such documents and records as appear to that body to 
be necessary for the purposes of the audit; and  

(b) supply the body with such information and explanation as that body 
considers necessary for that purpose.  

 
In addition, Internal Audit, through the Head of Devon Audit Partnership, where 
deemed necessary, will have unrestricted access to:   
 

• the Chief Executive   

• Members  

• individual Chief Officers and other senior officers  

• Executive Head of Finance / Section 151 Officer 

• Monitoring Officer  

• all authority employees  

• all authority premises. 

 

ACCOUNTABILITY  

 
Devon Audit Partnership is a shared service established and managed via a 
Partnership Committee and Board with representation from each of the founding 
partners. The Partnership operates as a separate entity from the client authorities 
and Internal Audit is therefore independent of the activities which it audits. This 
ensures unbiased judgements essential to proper conduct and the provision of 
impartial advice to management. Devon Audit Partnership operates within a 
framework that allows the following:   
 

• unrestricted access to senior management and members  

• reporting in its own name  

• separation from line operations 
 

Page 37



Every effort will be made to preserve objectivity by ensuring that all audit members of 
audit staff are free from any conflicts of interest and do not, ordinarily, undertake any 
non-audit duties. 
 
The Head of the Devon Audit Partnership fulfils the role of Chief Auditor at the 
Authority and will confirm to the Audit Committee, at least annually, the 
organisational independence of the internal audit activity. 
 
The Executive Head – Finance will liaise with the Head of Devon Audit Partnership 
and is therefore responsible for monitoring performance and ensuring independence. 

Internal Auditors must exhibit the highest level of professional objectivity in gathering, 
evaluating, and communicating information about the activity or process being 
examined. Internal Auditors must make a balanced assessment of all the relevant 
circumstances and not be unduly influenced by their own interests or by others in 
forming judgments.  

The Head of Internal Audit reports functionally to the Audit Committee on items such 
as:   

• Approving the internal audit charter  

• Approving the risk based Internal Audit plan  

• Receiving reports from the Head of Internal Audit on the section’s 
performance against the plan and other matters  

• Approving the Head of Internal Audit’s annual report  

• Approve the review of the effectiveness of the system of internal audit  

The Head of Internal Audit has direct access to the Chair of Audit Committee and has 
the opportunity to meet with the Audit Committee in private. 
 
 

RESPONSIBILITIES  

 
The Chief Executive, Chief Officers and other senior officers are responsible for 
ensuring that internal control arrangements are sufficient to address the risks facing 
their Services.  

The Head of Internal Audit will provide assurance to the Section 151 Officer 
(Executive Head - Finance) regarding the adequacy and effectiveness of the 
Council’s financial framework, helping meet obligations under the LGA 1972 Section 
151. 

The Head of Internal Audit will provide assurance to the Monitoring Officer in relation 
to the adequacy and effectiveness of the systems of governance within the Council 
helping him/her meet obligations under the Local Government and Housing Act 1989 
and the Council’s Constitution. He will also work with the Monitoring Officer to ensure 
the effective implementation of the Council’s Whistleblowing Policy.  
 
Internal Audit responsibilities include but are not limited to: 
 

• Examining and evaluating the soundness, adequacy and application of the 
Council’s systems of internal control, risk management and corporate 
governance arrangements;   

• Reviewing the reliability and integrity of financial and operating information 
and the means used to identify, measure, classify and report such 
information; 

• Reviewing the systems established to ensure compliance with those policies, 
plans, procedures and regulations which could have a significant impact on 
operations; 

Page 38



• Reviewing the means of safeguarding assets and, as appropriate, verifying 
the existence of such assets; 

• Investigating alleged fraud and other irregularities referred to the service by 
management, or concerns of fraud or other irregularities arising from audits, 
where it is considered that an independent investigation cannot be carried out 
by management. 

• Appraising the economy, efficiency and effectiveness with which resources 
are employed and the quality of performance in carrying out assigned duties 
including Value for Money Studies; 

• Working in partnership with other bodies to secure robust internal controls 
that protect the Council's interests. 

• Advising on internal control implications of new systems  

• consulting and advisory services related to governance, risk management 
and control as appropriate for the organisation   

• responsible for reporting significant risk exposures and control issues 
identified to the Audit Committee and to senior management, including fraud 
risks, governance issues. 

 
Internal Audit Plan & Resources 
 

At least annually, the Head of Internal Audit will submit to the Audit Committee a risk-
based internal audit plan for review and approval. The Head of the Devon Audit 
Partnership will: 
 

• develop, in consultation with Service Directors, an annual audit plan based on 
an understanding of the significant risks to which the organisation is exposed; 

• submit the plan to the Audit Committee for review and agreement; 

• implement the agreed audit plan; 

• maintain a professional audit staff with sufficient knowledge, skills and 
experience to carry out the plan and carry out continuous review of the 
development and training needs; 

• maintain a programme of quality assurance and a culture of continuous 
improvement; 

 

The internal audit plan will include timings as well as budget and resource 
requirements for the next fiscal year. The Head of Internal Audit will communicate the 
impact of resource limitations and significant interim changes to senior management 
and the Audit Committee.  
 

Internal Audit resources must be appropriately targeted by assessing the risk, 
materiality and dependency of the Council’s systems and processes. Any significant 
deviation from the approved Internal Audit plan will be communicated through the 
periodic activity reporting process. Any significant work for third parties should be 
approved by the Chair of Audit Committee. 

It is a requirement of the Council’s Anti-Fraud and Corruption Strategy that the Head 
of Internal Audit be notified of all suspected or detected fraud, corruption or 
impropriety. All reported irregularities will be investigated in lines with established 
strategies and policies. The audit plan will also include sufficient resource to carry out 
proactive anti-fraud work.  
 

Internal Audit activities will be conducted in accordance with Council strategic 
objectives and established policies and procedures. 
 

Page 39



Monitoring of Internal Audit’s processes is carried out on a continuous basis by 
Internal Audit management, and the Council’s members and management may rely 
on the professional expertise of the Head of the Devon Audit Partnership to provide 
assurance. From time to time, independent review is carried out: for example, 
through peer reviews or by External Audit. Ensuring compliance with the PSIA 
standards is an essential approach to such a review. 
 
 

REPORTING AND RELATIONSHIPS  

 
The Head of the Devon Audit Partnership fulfils the role of Chief Auditor for Torbay 
Council and he or she will report to the Executive Head - Finance for Torbay Council 
and the Partnership Management Board which comprises the 3 Section 151 Officers 
from the founding authorities. 
 
On an annual basis he / she will submit an Annual Internal Audit Report to the Audit 
Committee, incorporating an opinion on the Council’s control environment, which will 
also inform the Annual Governance Statement. 
 
 
Assignment reporting 
 
A written report will be prepared for every internal audit project and issued to the 
appropriate manager accountable for the activities under review.  Reports will include 
an ‘opinion’ on the risk and adequacy of controls in the area that has been audited, 
which, together, will form the basis of the annual audit opinion on the control 
environment. 
 
The Manager will be asked to respond to the report in writing, within 30 days, 
although this period can be extended by agreement. The written response must show 
what actions have been taken or are planned in relation to each risk or control 
weakness identified. If action is not to be taken this must also be stated. The Chief 
Auditor is responsible for assessing whether the manager’s response is adequate.  
 
Where deemed necessary, the Internal Audit report will be subject to a follow-up, 
normally within six months of its issue, in order to ascertain whether the action stated 
by management in their response to the report has been implemented.   
 
The Head of the Devon Audit Partnership in his role as Chief Auditor will submit 
periodic reports to the Audit Committee summarising key findings of reviews and the 
results of follow-ups undertaken.  
 
 
 
Devon Audit Partnership 
 
February 2014 
 
 
 
 
 

   Auditing for achievement 

 

Page 40



  

 
 

 

 

Title:  Strategic Risk Management Quarter 3 2013/14 
  
Wards Affected: All Wards 
  

To: Audit Committee On: 19 March 2014 
    
Key Decision: No   
   

Change to 
Budget: 

No Change to 
Policy 
Framework: 

No 
 

   

Contact Officer: Mark Bennett 

℡ Telephone: 01803 207360 
�  E.mail: Mark.bennett@torbay.gov.uk 
 
 
1. Key points and Summary 
 
1.1 This report outlines the position at quarter three with regards to the Strategic Risk 

Register 

 

1.2 Five Key Strategic Risks have been identified for the Council during 2013/14.  A lead 

(sponsoring) director/executive head has be identified for each risk. 

 

1.3 Progress on agreed mitigation has been updated on a quarterly basis  

 

1.4 During March 2014 an on-line training module will be developed and deployed on the 

Councils I-Learn online learning portal and further work will be completed to integrate 

the strategic register with operation risk 

 
For more detailed information please refer to the supporting information attached. 
 
Mark Bennett 
Head of Business Services 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 41



  

 
Supporting Information 
 
 
A1. Introduction and history 
 
 
A1 Five Key Strategic Risks have been identified for the Council during 2012/13; A lead 

(sponsoring) director/executive head has be identified for each risk: 

Fair decision making – Mark Bennett 

Demand management – Caroline Taylor 

Welfare reforms – Charles Uzzell 

Finance – Paul Looby 

Safeguarding Richard Williams 

 
B2  Position at Quarter 3 
 
B1 Mitigation measures have been identified for all strategic risks. Current effectiveness 

has been assessed against a four point scale: 
 

Will achieve desired outcomes A 

Minor improvement actions - monitor B 

Improvement actions - monitor with concern C 

Won't achieve desired outcomes D 

 
B2 The majority of mitigation measures have been assessed as A or B with no risks 

identified with category D 
 
 
B3   Performance overview 
 
1 Fair Decision making 

 

• Actions have been identified to minimise the possibility of a successful legal 

challenge against the council’s decision to reconfigure services.  

o During the year the council has not incurred costs or delays in 

reconfiguring its services through legal challenge. Key elements in 

achieving this has been; 

• The council constantly reviews developing court cases from other areas to 

ensure that its processes remain fit for purpose with regular reports to the 

Senior leadership Team 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 42



  

2 Demand management 

 

• Actions have been identified to enable the Council to understand and plan 

for changes in demand for through demographic change and changes in 

government policy 

• Analysis of government policy changes continue to be reported to SLT with 

an improved identification of actions require, together with reports to 

members at IEG meetings 

• Further mitigations measure have been identified including 

o Further Integration Health & Social Care Provision 

o Continuation of Public Health Integration including Children’s Public 

health 

o Development of Resilient Communities 

o Deliver of new governance arrangements required through Health 

Reforms 

o Improved outcomes for children and families to reduce the number of 

high cost interventions 

 

3 Welfare reforms 

 

• Actions have been identified to enable the Council to understand and 

develop actions to mitigate the impact of benefit reforms being introduced 

during 2013/14 

 

4 Finance  

 

• Actions have been identified to enable the Council to deliver a balanced 

budget with an agreed level of reserves 

 
5 Safeguarding  

 
• Children’s Safeguarding has been a particular focus for the council in recent 

years with effective measures in place at an operational at strategic level to 

address this issue The Council is no longer in intervention following the  

recent Ofsted inspection.. 

 
Conclusion 
 

• The development of a new approach has enabled the council to take a more 

strategic approach to risk management during 2013 /14. Future focus will be 

to further develop this approach and embed it within the organisation during 

2014/15 

 

Page 43


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	5 Audit Committee Update for Torbay Council
	6 Internal Audit Plan 2014-15
	7 Internal Audit Charter
	8 Strategic Risk Management Quarter 3 2013/14

